Page 1 of 108

Upshur County Commission
Meeting Agenda

Agenda packets are available electronically at http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php
or by request to the Upshur County Commission Office at 304-472-0535

Location: Upshur County Courthouse Annex
If you prefer to participate by telephone, please dial 1-408-650-3123 Access Code: 272
564 045 to enter the conference call

Date of Meeting: February 10, 2022

9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes:
e February 3, 2022*

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval:

1. Review and signature of a Community Development Block Grant — Small Cities Block Grant Request for
Payment for the Elkins Road PSD Phase Il Water System Improvements in the amount of $163.86. This
is for Request for Funds #28. * Pages 5-13

2. Correspondence from Shane Jenkins, President of the WV Strawberry Festival Board of Directors,
requesting use of the Courthouse Plaza on May 14™ through May 22", Mr. Jenkins further requests use
of the Sheriff’s Department for associated services and assistance from the E911 Communications
Center and Upshur County Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management as

necessary. * Page 14
3. Correspondence from Shane Jenkins, President of the WV Strawberry Festival Board of Directors
requesting the donation of funds from ARP funds or from the general budget. * Page 15
4. Request from Steve Booth on behalf of TriCounty Landevelopers, Inc DBA Betty’s Towing requesting to
be placed on the Upshur County Wrecker Rotation List for emergency towing services. *
Under separate cover
5. Approval and signature of correspondence supporting the 26% Judicial Community Corrections Day
Report Center for inclusion in their FY23 grant application. * Page 16
6. Approval of Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility Volunteer Shyann Foster. * Under separate cover
7. Approval of the Upshur County Employee Handbook of Personnel Guidelines current revision, February
10, 2022, including policies approved by the Policy Board on January 27, 2022 and the Commission on
February 3, 2022. * Pages 17-81
8. Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports

or Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests for
Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility Maintenance
Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend Meetings, Request
for Day(s) Off, Remote Work Request(s).


http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php
http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php

Page 2 of 108

For Your Information:

(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

1.

Correspondence to Thomas W. & Debra L. Orsburn — Case number 011421-01 (Washington Tax district —
Tax Map 7K-Parcel Number 55.3), formerly owned by Yancy Carr, enclosing an Order implementing
corrective action to be taken by September 30, 2022. Page 82

Upshur County Mileage Reports — December, 2021 Pages 83-91
e Addressing and Mapping
e Community Corrections
e Dog Pound
e Emergency Management
e Maintenance
e Sheriff
e Upshur9ill

Upshur County Building & Floodplain Permits for the month of January, 2022 Pages 92-93

Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility Annual Report on Animal Euthanasia — January 1, 2021 through
December 31, 2021. Page 94

Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility Reports for the month of January, 2022 Pages 95-99
» Adoption Financial Transactions
e Cat Report
e Animal Report
¢ Animal Control/Humane Officer Animal Report

Upshur County E911 Communication Reports — December, 2021 and January, 2022

Under separate cover
e Monthly Department Summary Report
e Monthly Wrecker Report
e YTD Wrecker Report
Public Notices:
a) Newsletters and/or Event Notifications: None
b) Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:
e Community Corrections February 7, 2022 Page 100
e Elkins Road Public Service District February 8, 2022 Page 101
e Upshur County Convention & Visitors Bureau February 9, 2022 Page 102
e Upshur County Safe Structures Sites
Enforcement Board February 10, 2022 Page 103
Meeting Minutes:
e Upshur County Family Resource Network September 13, 2021 Pages 104-106
e Adrian Public Service District January 6, 2022 Page 107

e Adrian Public Service District -Special Bd Meeting January 19, 2022 Page 108



Page 3 of 108

c) Meetings:

e (02/08/22 5:00 p.m. Elkins Road PSD

e (02/08/22 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD

e (02/03/22 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD
02/03/22 7:00 p.m. City Council of Buckhannon
02/03/22 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD
02/14/22 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Family Resource Network
02/14/22 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority
02/14/22 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board
02/07/22 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board — Upshur Co
02/08/22 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD
02/03/22 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health
02/08/22 7:00 a.m. Upshur County Development Authority — Executive Board
02/08/22 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Senior Center Board
e (02/09/22 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau
e (02/08/22 7:00 p.m. Warren District VFD
e (02/03/22 3:00 p.m. Adrian PSD
e (02/09/22 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD
e 02/10/22 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Enforcement Board
02/10/22 7:30 p.m. Buckhannon VFD
02/14/22 4:00 p.m. Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority
02/17/22 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Youth Camp Board
02/13/22 6:00 p.m. Washington District VFD
02/09/22 12:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce
02/16/22 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Public Library Board
02/18/22 10:00 a.m. Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development Council
02/15/22 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.
02/22/22 3:00 p.m. UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board
02/09/22 7:00 p.m. Ellamore VFD
02/16/22 12:00 p.m. Lewis Upshur LEPC — Lewis Co.
e 02/17/22 6:00 p.m. Upshur County Farmland Protection Board
e 02/23/22 7:00 p.m. Upshur County Fire Fighters Association
e (02/09/22 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Farm Bureau
e (02/28/22 10:00 a.m. Mountain Cap of WV, Inc.

8. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:
*None
*#x[f you are interested in serving on an Upshur County board, please submit your letter of interest to the
Commission Office at 91 W. Main St., Suite 101, Buckhannon, WV 26201 or trperry@upshurcounty.org.
Upcoming term expirations are listed in this section of the agenda, however, letters of interest can be submitted
at any time. Letters of interest for boards that do not currently have a vacancy will be held until a vacancy
occurs. Please note that submitting a letter of interest does not guarantee appointment. ***

9. Board of Review & Equalization Meeting Schedule
*Meetings will be held at the Upshur County Administrative Annex located at 91 W. Main Street, Suite 101 Buckhannon, WV
e 02/01/2022 1:00 p.m. —3:00 p.m. No appointments ---Review Property Books
e (02/07/2022 1:00 p.m.—3:00 p.m.
e 02/10/2022 10:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m. (held in the Commission Meeting Room)


mailto:trperry@upshurcounty.org
mailto:trperry@upshurcounty.org

Page 4 of 108

e 02/15/2022 10:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m. Coal, Oil & Gas and Industrial Appointments
Adjournment

Tabled Items
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

1. Discuss the Procedure to Dispatch Wrecker Services amended on August 26, 2021 and potential
changes.* (tabled 1.13.2022 meeting)

Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission
February 17, 2022 ---9:00 a.m.
Upshur County Courthouse Annex



Page 5 of 108

ELKINS ROAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
2016W-1632
16SCBG0008
Request #20

RESOLUTION OF THE ELKINS ROAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT APPROVING INVOICES RELATING TO
THE WATER PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT THEREOF,

WHEREAS, the Elkins Road Public Service District, has reviewed the invoices attached hereto for its water project
funded by the West Virginia Infrastructure & Jobs Development Council ("IJDC") and Small Cities Block Grant ("SCBG™),
and find as follows:

a.)  That none of the items for which payment is proposed to be made has been requested from another funding
source.

b.)  That each item for which the payment is proposed to be paid is or was necessary in connection with the
Project and constitutes a cost of the project.

c.)  That each of such costs has been otherwise properly incurred.
d.)  That the payment for each of the items proposed is due and owing as the date hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Elkins Road Public Service District as follows: There is hereby
authorized and directed the payment of the attached invoices as follows:

VENDOR CDBG 1JDC Loan TOTAL
Chapman Technical Group LTD $ 163.86 | $ 6,750.00 | § 6,913.86
$ - |$ - 18 -
$ - % - |8 -
$ - |8 o -
$ - |4 - | # -
$ - % - | $ -
TOTAL $ 163.86 | $ 6,750.00 | $ 6,913.86

ADOPTED BY the Elkins Road Public Service District, at a meeting held on the 8th day of February, 2022,

By:

Its: Chairman



Elkins Rd PSD
JDC No. 2016W-1632

Expenditure Report #20 2/8/2022
[JDC Loan Per Schedule B Adjustments | Revised Budget R:f‘;;’;;::::r Req“;s::: This Total Requested Remaining
Construction T G i h " i
Contract 1 - Ofc Bldg (Pro}(w/ CO#1-#7) 460,350.00 8,530.63 468,880.63 468,880.63 .00 468,880.63 0.00
Contract 2 Tank (M&A) 225,000.00 37,397.67 262,397.67 262,397.67 0.00 262,397.67 0.00
Contract 3 Line ext (AJ Burk) 1,117,740.60 176,467.00 1,294,207.00 1,275,400.95 0.00 1,275,400.95 18,806.05
Contract 4 Line Ext (Chojnacki) 1,384,581.65 (211,216.11) 1,173,365.54 088,373.89 0.00 988,373.89 184,991.65
Contingency 219,549.00 133,402.10 352,951.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 352,951.10
Kesling Ridge Booster Station 100,000.00 (80,750.00) 19,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,250.00
Contract 3, Change Order #4 0.00 80,750.00 80,750.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 80,750.00
Touch Read & Radio Read Meters 274,994.00 (173,000.00) 101,994.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 101,994.00
Contract 3, Change Order #2 0.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 (.00
Contract 3, Change Order #3 0.00 136,000,00 136,000.00 136,000.00 0.00 136,000.00 0.00
Technical Services (Chapman) 2 i
Study & Report 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 (.00
Design 252,000.00 0.00 252,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 252,000.00 0.00
Bidding 32,990.00 0.00 32,990.00 32,990.00 0.00 32,990.00 0.00
Engineering During Construction 89,810.00 48,500.00 138.310.00 127,060.00 6,750.00 133,810.00 4,500.00
Post Construction Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inspection Services 439,811.00 (108,866.00) 330,945.00 240,610.60 0.00 240,610.60 90,334.40
Special Services
Surveying Services 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 9,202.23 0.00 9,202.23 1,297.77
Financing Services 3,622.50 0.00 3,622.50 3,622.50 0.00 3,622.50 0.00
Record Drawings 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 5,894.00 0.00 5,894.00 4,606.00
PSC Services 1,627.50 0.00 1,627.50 1,627.50 0.00 1,627.50 0.00
Geotech Engineering Services 6,118.00 0.00 6,118.00 6,118.00 0.00 6,118.00 0.00
Tank Inspection 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00
Tegal e x o -

a. Legal - Project

235,000.00

0.00

25.000.00 |

25,000.00

0.00

25,000.00

b. Legal - PSC (S&0 10,000.00 0.00 | 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00

Accounting (Griffith) 40,000.00 (2,244.11) 37,755.89 37,755.89 0.00 37,755.89 0.00
Administrative (Region VII) 80,566.35 (58,029.19) 22,537.16 22,537.16 0.00 22,537.16 0.00
Sites and Other Lands 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 46,812.50 0.00 46,812.50 3,187.50
Permits / Miscellancous 70,040.00 {23,941.99) 46,098.01 46,098.01 0.00 46,098.01 0.00
Bond Counsel (S&T) 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 .00
Registrar Foe 500.00 0.00 500.00 560.00 0.00 500.00 .00
Funded Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5,000,000.00 (0.00)] _ 5,000,000.00 4,130,581 53 6,750.00 4,137,33153 862,66847

80T J0 9 a3¢e(



CDBG Per Schedule B Adjustments | Revised Budget R:g‘.;.isjt:;i)f::r Requ];i;e; This Total Requested Remaining
Construction St R BT
Contract 1 - Ofc Bldg (Pro) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract 2 Tank (M&A) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract 3 Line ext (AJ Burk) 520,517.00 (132,362.64) 388,154.36 304,001.00 304,001.00 84,153.36
Contract 4 Line Ext (Chojnacki) 682,788.35 (14,920.35) 667,868.00 660,079.90 660,079.90 7,788.10
Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Kesling Ridge Booster Station 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract 3, Change Order #4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Touch Read & Radic Read Meters 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract 3, Change Order #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract 3, Change Order #3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Technical Services (Chapman) a : SR S I
Study & Report 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
Design 108,000.00 0.00 108,000.00 108,000.00 108,000.60 0.00
Bidding 7,710.00 0.00 7,710.00 7,710.00 7,710.00 0.00
Engineering During Construction 38,490.00 0.00 38,450.00 38,490.00 38,490.00 0.00
Post Construction Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inspection Services 97,189.00 63,866.00 161,055.00 110,799.91 110,963.77 50,091.23

Special Services

1

3,943.81

Surveying Services 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 3,943 .81 0.00 556.19
Financing Services 1,552.50 0.00 1,552.50 1,552.50 0.00 1,552.50 0.00
Record Drawings 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 2,526.00 0.00 2,526.00 1,974.00
PSC Services 697.50 0.00 697.50 697.50 0.00 697.50 0.00
Geotech Engincering Services 2,622.00 0.00 2,622.00 2,622.00 0.00 2,622.00 0.00
Tank Inspection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal i i i

a. Legal - Project 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Legal - PSC (S&J) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounting (Griffith) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative (Region VII) 19,433.65 58,029.19 77,462.84 64,215.58 0.00 6421558 13,247.26
Sites and Other Lands 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permits / Miscellaneous 0,00 25,387.80 25,387.80 25,387.80 0.00 25,387.80 0.00
Bond Counsel {(S&J) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Registrar Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Funded Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1,500,000.00 (0.00) 1,500,000.00 1,342,026.00 163.86 1,342,189.86 157,810.14

80T Jo £ a3ed



Requested Prior | Requested This

Total Project Per Schedule B Adjustments Revised Budget to This Draw Draw Total Requested Remaining
Construction R e ) i : s L
Contract 1 - Ofc Bldg (Pro) 460,350.00 8,530.63 468,880.63 468,880.63 0.00 468,880.63 0.00
Contract 2 Tank (M&A) 225,000.00 37,397.67 262,397.67 262,397.67 0.00 262,397.67 0.00
Contract 3 Line ext (AJ Burk) 1,638,257.00 44,104.36 1,682,361.36 1,579,401.95 0.00 1,579,401.95 102,959.41
Contract 4 Line Ext {Chojnacki) 2.067,370.00 (226,136.46) 1,841,233.54 1,648 45379 0.00 1,648,453.79 192,779.75
Contingency 219,549.00 133,402.10 352,951.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 352,951.10
Kesling Ridge Booster Station 100,000.00 (80,750.00) 19,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,250.00
Contract 3, Change Order #4 0.00 80,750.00 80,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,750.00
Touch Read & Radio Read Meters 274,994.00 {173,000.00) 101,994.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,994.00
Contract 3, Change Order #2 .00 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 0.00
Contract 3, Change Order #3 0.00 136,000.00 136,000.00 136,000.00 (.00 136,000.00 0.00
Technical Services (Chapman) s R e : g : R b S
Study & Report 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 .00
Design 360,000.00 0.00 360,000.00 360,000.00 0.00 360,000.00 0.00
Bidding 40,760.00 0.00 40,700.00 40,700.00 0.00 40,700.00 .00
Engineering During Construction 128,300.00 48,500.00 176,800.00 165,550.00 6,750.00 172,300.00 4,500.00
Post Construction Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inspection Services 537,000.00 (43,000.00) 492,000.00 351,410.51 163.86 351,574.37 140,425.63
Special Services | J
Surveying Services 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 13,146.04 0.00 13,146.04 1,853.96
Financing Services 5,175.00 0.00 5,175.00 5,175.00 0.00 5,175.00 0.00
Record Drawings 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 8,420.00 0.00 8,420.00 6,580.00
PSC Services 2,325.00 0.00 232500 2,325.00 0.00 2,325.00 0.00
Geotech Engineering Services 8,740.00 0.00 8,740.00 8,740.00 0.00 §,740.00 0.00
Tank Inspection 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00 0.00
Legal Y ji3
a. Legal - Project 25,600.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
b. Legal - PSC (8&)) 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Accounting (Griffith) 40,600.00 {2,244.11) 37,755.89 37,755.89 0.00 37,755.89 0.00
Administrative (Region VII) 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 86,752.74 0.00 86,752.74 13,247.26
Sites and Other Lands 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 46,812.50 0.00 46,812.50 3,187.50
Permits / Miscellaneous 70,040.00 1,445.81 71,485.81 71,485.81 0.00 71,485.81 0.00
Bond Counsel (S&J) 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 0.00
Registrar Fee 500.00 0.00 500.00 $00.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Fimded Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6,500,000.00 (0.00) 6,500,000.00 5,472,607.53 6,913.86 5,479,521.19 1,020,478.61

80T JO 8 93ed



TO:

Community Development Block Grant Program

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

West Virginia Development Office
Building 3, Room 700

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0311
304,558.2234

FROM:

Upshur County Commission
91 West Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

ph. 304.472.0535

Page 9 of 108

[Project Name Elkins Road PSD Phase Ill Water System Improvements Project# |  165CBGO008 |
[Invoice # 17385828 | % of CDBG Funds Expensed | 89%]|
|Time Period Covered by this Request: 11/28/2021 To: 02/10/2022
Amount of COBG Funds on hand at the time of this Request . $ -
APPROVED AMOUNT AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT
COST CATEGORIES BUDGET AMOUNT REQUESTED REQUESTED AMOUNT DISBURSED BALANCE
TO DATE THIS DRAW REQUESTED TO DATE
Administration S 77,462.84 | $ 64,215.58 | § - S 64,21558 | § 64,21558 [ $ 13,247.26
Admin Direct Costs s 42,033.42 | 8 s 42,033.42 | 5 42,033.42
Adrmin Indirect Costs s 22,182.16 | S s 22,182.16 | § 22,182.16
Accounting S - S - $ - $ i
Arch/Engineering S 341,172.00 | S 288,341.72 | S 163.86 | $ 288,50558 | $ 288,341.72 | & 52,666.42
Land Acquisition S - S - 3 - $ -
Construction S 1,055,977.36 | $ 964,080.90 | $ - S 964,080.90 | S 964,080.90 | $ 91,896.46
Permits/Fees S 25,387.80 | $ 25,387.80 | $ - S 2538780 (|$% 25,387.80 0.00
Legal $ - I3 - |3 - $ -
Planning S - S - $ -
SUB-TOTAL: $  1,500,000.00 | $ 1,342,026.00 | $  163.86 | $ 1,342,189.86 | $ 1,342,026.00 | ¢ 157,810.14
Less Income S - S - $ - $ - S - [ -
TOTAL: $ 1,500,000.00 | $ 1,342,026.00 | $ 163.86 | $ 1,342,189.86 | $1,342,026.00 | $ 157,810.14

| certify costs claimed by this report are correct and just and based upon actual requirements; that work and services are in accordance with the
approved project agreement; and that work and services are satisfactory and consistent with the amount claimed. Supporting documents are
attached to verify costs claimed and are available locally for audit and inspection. City, county, or other direct recipients of funds are not involved in
any court litigation or lawsuit involving any applicable laws contained in the grant contract

Kristie G. Tenney, Upshur County Commission

Chief Elected Official Signature

Printed Name of Chief Elected Offical

February 10, 2022

Date

Copies of Invoices Required
Invoice Summary Forms Required

v1.12.2021

https://regionvilwy.sharepoint.com/sites/RegionVlIPlanningDeveiopment/Shared Documents/Server Users/Project Administration Filos/394--Elkins Road PSD Phase 1|l Water/Requisitions/CDRG/SCBG

Drawdown #28_2022-02-10.xlsx



Period Covered by Request

11/28/21-02/10/22

CDBG Invoice Summary-Engineering

Page 10 of 108

Vendor Invoice # Description Inv Date S

1. |chapman Technical Group LTD 0019558 :;‘;Tij‘;‘;'e:;‘gi‘;:r;gfwember 2, |pecember 31, 2021 4 163.86
2. $

3. $

4. $

5, $ -
6. $

7. §

8. §

9, $

10, $

1, $ -
12, $ .
13, $ -
14, $ -
15. s N
16. $

17. 5 .
18, $ -
19 B

20, $

ENGINEERING TOTAL| § 163.86




Page 11 of 108

JAN-19-2022 09:32 AM ELKINSROADPSD 3044722028 P.02/04
st o i R S e e R i i S ——
Elkins Road PSD 'NVO'CE hg
JAN 14 2022

RECEIVED

Decamber 31, 2021

; ; oo Project No: 0000007006.00
Elkine Road Public Service District
Invoice No: 0019558

Attn: Carey Wagner, Chairparson
133 Fallen Road
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Project 0000007006.00 Elking Road PSD-Phase Il WSI
Re: ;tklna. Boad PED Phase Il W5I

Y Prof l 18 L ¢ N ; "|r L v
Fee $ 163.86 - CDBG

Billing Phase Fee C:r;':l:?; Earned $ 6,750.00 - 11DC
$ 6,913.86 - Total

Study & Report Phasge 65,000.00 100.00 65,000.00

Preliminary Design 154,400.00 100,00 154,400.00

Final Dasign 205,600.00 100.00 205,600.00

Bidding & Contracting 25,700.00 100.00 26,700.00

Bidding & Contracting- 15.000.00 100.00 15,000.00

Amendment No, 3

Construction Phase 128,300.00 100.00  128,300.00

Construction Phase - 3,500.00 100.00 3,5600.00

Amendment No. 4

Construction Phase- 45,000.00 90.00 40,500.00

Amendment No. §

Surveying Services 7,600.00 100.00 7,500.00

:urvzeylng-f\m sndment 7,500.00 75.2805 5.646.04
o.

Financing Services 3.600.00 100.00 3.500.00

Financing Services- 1.675.00 100.00 1,675.00

Amendment No. 2

Rezord Prawings * = 15,000.00 561333 §,420,00 -

PSC Sarvices . ) 2,325.00 100.00 2,325.00

Geotechnical Englnsering 5,000.00 100.00 5,000.00

Services

Geotechnlcal- 3,740.00 100.00 3,740.00

Amendment Nog. 2

Resident Conatruction 492,000.00 71.4582 351,574.37

Observation

I hereby certify that the items/services have

been received and approved for payment. PLEASE REMIT TO:
Chapman Technical Group LTD

f /o GRW Engineers

(g O Smid, 02/08/2022 801 Corporate Or,
. Leningtan, KY 40503

NAM% DATE 304.727,5501

www. chaptech,com

Chapman Technlcal Group/GRW | engineering | architecture | landscape architecture | gsospatial



Page 12 of 108

JAN-19-2022 08:32 AM ELKINSROADPSD 3044722028 P.03/04

INVOICE &€

Project 0000007006.00 Elkins Road PSD-Phass il WS! Invoice 0019568
** Tank Inspaction 4,700.00 100.00 4,700,00
Total Fee 1,186,440.00 1,032,080.41
Pravious Fee 1,025,166.55
Bllling
Current Fee 6,813.86
Billing
Total Fee 6,913.86

Total this Involes __—_—— $8.913.88

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0019460 10/31/2021 8,007.85
0018514 11/30/2021 38,514.04
Total 44,621.69

Bllling Nots;
SCBG Eligible (30%) $2,074.18

** Denotes Amendment No, 1 (Not SCBG Eligibla)

PLEASE REMIT TO!

Chapmam Technical Group LTD

c/o GRW Engineers

801 Corporats Dr,

Lexington, Ky 40509
304,727,550
wwnwchaptech.com



Page 13 of 108

JAN-19-2022 09:32 AM ELKINSROADPSD 3044722028 P.04/04

INVOICE &1

Invoice Detalt

INVQICE NO, 19568
INVOICE DETAIL ~November 28, 2021 through December 25, 2021.

CONSTRUGTION OBSERVATION

Basic Fee: $402,000.00
Chartes Cash 0.6 x $8000 = % 40.00
Austin Carpenter . .6 x $8000 = 3 120.00
Refmbursable Expenses = 3.86
$ 163.86
Amount Earned Construction Observetion $ 361,574.37
Amount Previously Invoiced 351,410.51
Amount Due thie Invoice Construction Observation g 163.86

PLEASE REMIT TQ:

Chapmaen Technicel Group LTD
/o GAW Englnears

801 Corporste O,

Lexington, Ky 40503
304.727.5501
www.chagtech.com

Chupman Technical Group/GRW | englneering | architecture | landscape orchitecture | geospatial



Page 14 of 108

January 22, 2022

Kristy Tenney, President
Upshur County Commission
91 West Main Street, Ste 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Dear Madam President Tenney and Upshur County Commission,

The 2022 80" West Virginia Strawberry Festival is quickly approaching. Although we have been
forced to modify this year’s event, we remain focused and eager to continue our mission. At the
forefront of our mission lies the promotion of our community, agriculture, business, and the
people within, We look forward to our partnership with the county, and rely on your support
for success, Therefore, the WVSF Board of Directors is requesting financial assistance in the
amount of $5,000.00. This funding would ensure future success of the festival and help us carry
out our mission.

Please note, the 2022 WVSF BOD is working closely with health officials and monitoring state
guidelines to ensure a successful festival while keeping the community healthy and safe.
Therefore, the following requests are subject to change. Changes to the current submission will
be communicated to department/personnel as necessary.

The 2022 West Virginia Strawberry Festival Board of Directors requests the following use of
county owned property and services during the 80" annual event och May 14-22%, 2022:

1. The use of the courthouse plaza (steps, entrance area) during the event.

2. The use of the UC Sheriff's Department and associated services as necessary.

3. Assistance from UC Communications Center and UCDHS/OEM and county fire
departments as necessary. {Individual requests will be made)

In addition to these above requests, we appreciate the normal customary activities the county

performs during the week of festival. The Board of Directors would like to thank the county for
their contributions, both manetary and otherwise, given to the festival and its board each year,
Your partnership with the festival ensures its future and current success.

Thank You,
Shane Jenkins, President

2021 79t WV Strawberry Festival



Page 15 of 108

The 80" West Virginia Strawberry Festival Board of Directors has been working hard to
bring a sense of normalcy back to our area. We believe the West Virginia Strawberry
Festival brings out the best of Upshur County, and showcases our businesses and
people.

For the past two years, we have had to make very difficult decisions for the festival, in
the interest of the health and well-being of our community. Unfortunately, those
decisions have placed us in a difficult position, not having received our typical income
for operating expenses.

Therefore, we request any additional funding possible. We understnd your position
within the County, and appreciate the customary services and finances you provide.
However, if we can be allocated additional funding from ARP funds, or from the general
budget, it would be greatly appreciated and would help ensure a successful future of
one of Upshur County’s greatest historical treasures.

Thank You,

Shane Jenkins, President

2022 WV Strawberry Festival



Page 16 of 108

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
Upshur County Administrative Annex
91 West Main Street, Suite 101 = Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201
Equal Opportunity Employer (EOE)

Telephone: (304) 472-0535 TDD Numbers
Telecopier; (304) 473-2802 Business: 472-9550

February 10, 2022

26" Judicial Community Corrections
¢/o Cheyenne Walters

85 West Main Street

Buckhannon, WV 26201

To whom it may concern:

The Upshur County Commission is grateful for their partnership with the 26" Judicial
Circuit Community Corrections Day Report Center and its effectiveness within the County,

In 2021, this program saved Upshur County approximately one million forty-two thousand
two hundred dollars ($1,042,200) in regional jail fees. Even though the regional jail bill has
drastically increased since 2015, the County has been able to remain current. This year, the Day
Report Center handled 342 referrals between Upshur and Lewis County, not including DHHR
referrals. Without these services we ate certain there would be an increase in offender recidivism
resulting in an increase in the regional jail bill that would have a devastating impact on the
taxpayers of this County.

Additionally, within the past year, the Day Report Center was able to relocate closer to the
Courthouse into a larger space for staff and participants that will provide a more stable and cost-
effective way to conduct business. This space will allow the Day Report Center to accommodate
their increase in referrals and allow them to promote additional services.

This Commission continues to support the hard work and dedication of Cheyenne Troxell
and her staff. Continued funding of the above referenced program will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Terry B. Cutright Samuel R. Nolte Kristie G. Tenney
Commissioner Commissioner Commission President



Page 17 of 108

Upshur County

Employee Handbook of
Personnel Guidelines

Approved & Adopted
July 6, 1995

by the
Upshur County Commission

Upshur County Policy Board

Current Reviston --- February 10, 2022



Table of Contents

Introduction

Equal Employment Opportunity

Use of Arrest and Conviction Records

Productive Work Environment Policy

Workplace Violence Policy
Appointment Procedures

Employee Categories / Hours of Work
Work Week / On-Call / Record Keeping

Remote Work Policy
Dress Code Policy
Employee Parking

Courthouse Operations — Closure
Holidays

Seniority

Overtime / Compensatory Time

Vacation Guidelines

Payment of Wages

Group Health Insurance & Other Benefits
Sick Leave

Maternity Leave

Drug-Free Workplace Policy

Page 18 of 108

Page 1
Page 1

Page 2
Page 3

Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9

Page 11
Page 11

Page 12
Page 12
Page 12
Page 13
Page 14
Page 15
Page 15
Page 16
Page 18
Page 18



Human Trafficking Policy

Family Medical Leave Act

Workers’ Compensation

Military Leave

Bereavement / Death in Family Leave
Retirement Plan

Safety

Tobacco Free / Smoke Free Policy

Cost Consciousness / Purchasing Procedures

Telephone Usage

Theft Policy
Travel Expense Account

Computer / Email / Internet Usage

Social Media Policy

Public Relations Statement
Communication with Persons with LEP

Employee Political Activity
Conflict of interest
Confidential Information Statement

Leave Donation Program

Use of County Owned Vehicle & Other Equipment

Usage of Signature Stamp or Facsimile

Jury Duty

Page 19 of 108

Page 18
Page 19
Page 20
Page 20
Page 20
Page 21
Page 22
Page 22
Page 22
Page 23

Page 23
Page 23
Page 24

Page 25
Page 25

Page 25

Page 25
Page 26
Page 26
Page 27
Page 28
Page 30
Page 30



Page 20 of 108

Court Witness Page 30
Taxable Fringe Benefits Page 31
Health Care Policy for Retirees Page 32
Conclusion Page 36

Appendix of Federal Statutes --- Appendix of State Statutes

County Forms: Remote Work Request Form
Remote Work Employee Property Agreement
Employee Property Agreement
Employee Time Sheet
Compensatory Time Agreement
Leave Donation Forms
Notification or Request to Attend Meeting
WVCoRP Accident Questionnaires
Affidavit of Non-Collusion
FBI Advisory and ATF brochure



Reference and Schedule of Adoption and Revisions

Original Adoption:

Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision
Revision

July 06, 1996
September 20, 1995
October 30, 1995
December 06, 1995
January 22, 1996
January 27, 1997
July 23, 1997

May 11, 2000
August 10, 2000
December 13, 2001
October 16, 2003
January 22, 2004
February 09, 2006
January 10, 2008
August 12, 2010
March 17, 2011
April 14, 2011

May 8, 2014

July 30, 2014
October 22, 2015
December 3, 2015
April 27, 2017

July 25, 2019

- November 18, 2020

February 10, 2022

Page 21 of 108



Page 22 of 108

INTRODUCTION

All elected officials wish to provide this manuat to assist employees in understanding
the personnel guidelines of Upshur County. This manual does not contain all the
information you may need during the course of your employment. This Employee
Handbook of Personnel Guidelines is provided as a reference and guide only. Elected
officials or department heads may have additional rules, regulations and/or policies
concerning employment and job responsibilities for their department. Any item in the
Employee Handbook of Personnel Guidelines that is, or may became, in conflict with state
and/or federal statutes will be considered null and void, however, all other areas will remain
effective. Certain guidelines of this handbook do not apply to employees covered under the
protection of Civil Service. Specific questions should be directed to your supervisor.

This Employee Handbook of Personnel Guidelines is not intended to create
any contractual rights in favor of the employee. Nor does this Employee Handbook
of Personnel Guidelines alter the “AT WILL” nature of the employment relationship
between Upshur County and its employees, which means that the employee may
resign at any time and the employer may discharge an employee at any time with or
without cause. (R6)

Upon adoption of this Handbook of Personnel Guidelines, an Upshur County Policy
Board is established. The Upshur County Policy Board consists of the County Commission
President, County Clerk, Circuit Clerk, Sheriff, Assessor, and Prosecuting Attorney and two
county employee representatives. (R21). The two remaining County Commissioners may
serve in an advisory capacity and have no voting privileges. (R11) The Upshur County
Policy Board reserves the right to modify, revoke or change any or alf of the guidelines set
forth, in whole or in part, at any time. The Upshur County Commission will_consider
revisions, modifications and/or changes for final approval after adoption by a majority vote
of the Upshur County Policy Board. The Upshur County Commission has final authority on
the interpretation and/or intent of any and all policies and procedures contained in this
document. (R17) An opportunity for discussion with elected officials will be scheduled prior
to the decision or interpretation by the Upshur County Commission. (R17)

The Upshur County Commission appreciates the cooperation of all elected officials
in regards to the adoption of this handbook., The Commission respectfully requests that
each elected official approve the adoption of these guidelines for their office. Upshur
County and its employees will benefit if all are kept accurately informed.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Upshur County is an “Equal Employment Opportunity Employer.” (R22) It is, and has
been, the expressed policy of Upshur County to comply with the letter and spirit of all laws.
In its recruitment and all conditions of employment, the County seeks the best qualified
applicants and workers in all categories of employment without regard to actual or
percelved race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age or handicap and all other classes
protected by Federal, State, Local Law, Code or Ordinance. (R21, R22) The policy relates
not only to the selection and hiring of personnel, but also to the promotion, training,
compensation, conditions, and privileges of employment and promotion of all employees

pg. 1



Page 23 of 108

who will be treated equally on the basis of merit, efficiency and fitness. Employment with
Upshur County is open to all qualified applicants.

USE OF ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORDS
IN MAKING HIRING DECISIONS (R22)

In accordance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Upshur County
Commission adopts the following policy regarding the use of arrest and conviction records
in making hiring decisions.

1. When making hiring decisions, the Upshur County Commission shall not treat

people with similar criminal records differently because of their actual or perceived
race, national origin, or another Title Vll-protected characteristic which includes

color, sex, and religion.

2. The Upshur County Commission shall not use policies or practices that screen
individuals based on criminal history information if:

A They significantly disadvantage Title VII-protected individuals such as African
Americans and Hispanics; AND

B. They do not help the employer accurately decide if the personis likely to be a
responsible, reliable, or safe employee.

3. A decision not to hire based on conviction records may be done out of business
necessity. However, the following factors shall be used in making a decision not to
hire out of business necessity:

A The nature and gravity of the offense or offenses;

B. The time that has passed since the conviction and/or completion of the
sentence; and

C. The nature of the job held or sought.

4. The fact that an individual was arrested is not proof that he engaged in criminal
conduct. Therefore, an individual's arrest record standing alone may not be used by
the Upshur County Commission to make a negative employment action {e.g., not
hiring, firing or suspending an applicant or employee). However, an arrest may
trigger an inquiry into whether the conduct undetlying the arrest justifies such action.

In contrast, conviction records will usually be sufficient to demonstrate that a person

engaged in particular criminal conduct. In certain circumstances, however, there
may be reasons for the Upshur County Commission not to rely on the conviction
record alone when making an employment decision.

pg. 2



Page 24 of 108

5. A conviction record will not necessarily be a bar to employment. A potential new
hire with an arrest and/or criminal record may request an ‘“individualized
assessment”. “Individualized assessment” generally means that an employer
informs the individual that he/she may be excluded because of past criminal
conduct; provides an opportunity to the individual to demonstrate that the exclusion
does not properly apply to him/her; and considers whether the individual's additional
information shows that the policy as applied is not job related and consistent with
‘business necessity.

6. Allinformation about applicants’ and employees’ criminal records will be kept strictly
confidential. Applicants’ and employees' criminal records may only be used for the
intended purpose of determining an individual's fitness for a particular job with the
Upshur County Commission

7. Upshur County Commission managers, hiring officials, and decision makers shall be

trained on how to implement this policy consistent with Title Vil of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964.

PRODUCTIVE WORK ENVIRONMENT POLICY

1. Background

The Upshur County Commission is dedicated to ensuring that the Citizens of Upshur
County receive the best quality public services and support from the public employees of
the County. The opportunity to render this public service is a privilege and every employee
of the County must be provided with the means and environment to lead a happy and
productive work life in service to cur Citizens.

2. Gender Based Harassment / Sexual Harassment

Both Federal and West Virginia law classify sexual harassment as an unlawful employment
practice. Sexual harassment is defined as any kind of directed or general gender-based
harassment including, but not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual
favors, lewd or suggestive comments or sounds, proliferation of pornographic
materials/objects, threats or intimidations, and other verbal and/or physical conduct of a
sexual nature when:

a. Consent to or toleration of such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly
as a term or condition of an individual's employment; and/or

b. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the
basis for employment decisions affecting such individual; and/or

¢. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive

pg. 3



Page 25 of 108

work environment.

The conduct described above is prohibited between supervisors and subordinates, as well
as between fellow employees. A supervisory relationship is not necessary to substantiate a
sexual harassment charge. Furthermore, the Commission will not tolerate any non-
employee third party harassment involving an employee of the County Commission.

3. Harassment Based Upon Actual or Perceived Race, Religion, Color, Naticnal
Origin, Sex, Age, Disability or Any Other Protected Characteristic

This unlawful harassment is best described as conduct or words directed towards an
employee or other person that has the intent or effect of poking fun, using slurs, name
calling or making derogatory jokes or comments based upon actual or perceived race,
religion, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or any other protected characteristic. This
conduct may have the purpose or effect of

a. Unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work performance; or
b. Creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.

This behavior, which discriminates and/or creates a hostile work environment,
should not be suffered by an employee and will not be tolerated by the Commission.

Policy

It is the policy of the Upshur County Commission that every employee of Upshur
County be treated with consideration and respect. The Commission views the
respectful treatment of employees to include the absence of all forms of harassment
in the work place, whether based upon actual or perceived race, religion, color,
national origin, sex, age, handicap or any other personal characteristic. Because the
Upshur County Commission is dedicated to providing employees a work place free
from any form of unlawful harassment or discriminatory behavior, harassment for
any reason, and in any manner or form, is expressly prohibited. All employees must
avoid any action or conduct which could be viewed as unlawful harassment, and all
employees are responsible for the administration of this policy and the promotion of
a safe and productive workplace.

All alleged claims of harassment, as described herein, will be promptly, fairly, and
thoroughly investigated and corrective action will be taken if warranted by the results of the
investigation. Such action may include disciplinary measures up to and including immediate
termination.

This policy also expressly prohibits retaliation of any kind against any employee

bringing a complaint or assisting in the investigation of a complaint. Such employees may
not be adversely affected in any manner related to their employment. Such retaliation is

pg. 4



Page 26 of 108

also illegal under the laws of the United States and the State of West Virginia.

Any employee who feels that he or she has suffered / is suffering harassment
prohibited by this policy shall clearly inform the harasser that the behavior is offensive,
unwelcome, and prohibited and request that the behavior stop. If the behavicr continues,
the employee shall immediately report the incident to hisfher immediate supervisor. If the
immediate supervisor is involved in the harassing activity, the alleged violation may be
reported to the supervising elected official/department head, the County Administrator, or
any member of the County Commission.

All complaints will be promptly, thoroughly, and fairly investigated by the
Commission or its designated employee/agent. Investigations will be conducted to the
fullest extent possible to protect the privacy of all parties concemed. Disciplinary and
corrective action will be taken as deemed appropriate by the County Commission. (R17)

WORKPLACE VIOLENCE (R22)

The Upshur County Commission seeks to provide a safe workplace for all
employees. To ensure a safe workplace and to reduce the risk of violence, all employees
should review and understand all provisions of this workplace violence policy. Furthermore,
the Commission undertakes reasonable measures to conduct background investigations to
review candidates’ backgrounds and to reduce the risk of hiring individuals with a history of
violent behavior.

The Upshur County Commission does not tolerate any type of workplace violence
committed by oragainst employees. Abusive behaviors, whether verbal, psychological or
physical, are also considered violence. Employees are prohibited from making threats or
engaging in violent activities. The following list of behaviors provides examples of conduct
that is prohibited:

« Causing physical injury to another person.

s Making threatening remarks.

+ Intimidating or bullying others.

« Displaying aggressive or hostile behavior that creates a reasonable fear of injury to
another person or subjects another individual to emotional distress.
Intentionally damaging employer property or property of another employee.
Possessing a weapon while on county property or while on county business, unless
the individual is a member of a law enforcement agency or has been given
expressed permission by the Chief Circuit Judge.
« Committing acts motivated by, or related to, sexual harassment or domestic

violence.

Any potentially dangerous situations must be immediately reported to an elected
official/department head, member of the County Commission or to the County
Administrator. Employees who witness or suspect violence, or are victims of violence can
make a report, anonymously, and all reported incidents will be investigated. Reports or
incidents warranting confidentiality will be handled appropriately, and information will be

pg. 5



Page 27 of 108

disclosed to others only on a need-to-know basis. Although the Upshur County

Commission does not expect employees to be skilled at identifying potentially dangerous

persons, employees are expected to exercise good judgment and to inform their

supervising elected official/department head, a member of the County Commission or the

County Administrator if any employee exhibits behaviors that could be a sign of a

potentially dangerous situation. Such behavior includes, but is not limited to the following:
o Discussing weapons or bringing them to the workplace.

Displaying overt signs of extreme stress, resentment, hostility or anger.

Making threatening remarks.

Showing sudden or significant deterioration of performance.

Displaying irrational or inappropriate behavior.

The Upshur County Commission does not tolerate violence and will actively
intervene at any indication of a possible hostile or violent situation. Any such behavior will
result in an investigation and appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including
termination, removal from boards, as well as potential criminal charges. Nonemployees
engaged in violent acts on the employer’s premises will be reported to law enforcement.

APPOINTMENT PROCEDURES

An elected official or department head who wishes to fill a position shall arrange for
advertisements in the local paper(s) on three separate dates in a format approved by the
Office of the Upshur County Commission. (R12) If a vacancy occurs within six months of
advertising, re-advertisement is not required. In this instance, the elected
official/department head may select an applicant from the previously compiled resumes.
(R21) Re-instatement of employment for employees that have resigned in good standing
and request re-employment within the same department will be considered by the elected
official/department head and County Commission on a case-by-case basis. (R22) Any
exceptions to this procedure must be approved by the Upshur County Commission. (R14)
An elected official or department head shall utilize the current employment application form
as provided by the Upshur County Commission. (R12) All applicants will be subject to a
background investigation(s) as stated in the employment application form with such
investigation(s) to be coordinated or administrated by the Office of the Upshur County
Commission. (R12) Before an individual commences employment, the elected official/
department head shall inform and seek the advice and consent of the Upshur County
Commission.

Employees of Upshur County serve in an “at will” employment relationship as
outlined in the introduction section of this handbook Due to the “at will” nature of

the employment relationship an employee may resign at any time and the employer
may discharge an employee at any time with or without cause. (R6)

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Jab Performance Evaluation Section was deleted with revision of January 22, 2004



Page 28 of 108

DEFINITIONS OF EMPLOYEE CATEGORIES

Employees of Upshur County are assigned to one of the following categories:

Hourly Full-Time Employees / Professicnal / Administrative: An hourly full-time employee
regularly works (40) hours per week, with the exception of E911 hourly staff. (R20) Hourly
full-time E911 staff regularly work twelve {12) hour shifts alternating thirty-six (36} hours
one week and forty-eight (48) hours the next week with an average of eighty-four (84)
hours per pay period. (R20) Some employees who regularly work forty {40) hours a week
are eligible for overtime pay for hours worked over forty (40) a week. (Refer to Overtime
Section of Handbook) All full-time employees and elected officials are eligible for benefits
outlined in this booklet. All elected officials who meet the eligibility guidelines and the
Assistant Prosecuting Attorney(s) are included in this category in regards to eligibility of
benefits. (R6) (R14)

Hourly Part-Time Employees: An hourly part-time employee is one who normally works
less than eighty (80) hours per pay period. (R20) An hourly part-time employee that works
1040 or more hours during the calendar year (averages twenty (20} or more hours a week)
must be a member of the West Virginia Public Employees Retirement System (WVPERS).
A part-time employee is paid an hourly rate for the number of hours worked. Hours worked
in excess of forty (40) in a week will be paid at the overtime rate for that employee. A part-
time employee is eligible for coverage by Workers’ Compensation and WVPERS but is not
eligible for holiday pay, annual or vacation leave or the like, paid sick leave, paid medical
insurance, or any other County benefit. As of January 2015, a part-time employee working
an average of at least thirty (30) hours per week but iess than forty (40) hours per week will
be eligible for medical insurance coverage as per federal statutes. (R17)

Hourly Temporary / Seasonal Employee: Temporary employees may be hired for specific
periods or for the duration of specific assignments. Temporary employees are paid an
hourly rate for the number of hours worked each week and are eligible for overtime
compensation for more than forty (40) hours worked in a week. A temporary / seasonal
employee is covered by Workers’ Compensation but is not eligible for holiday pay, annual
or vacation leave, paid sick leave, paid medical insurance, retirement coverage or any
other County benefit. As of January 2015, temporary/seasonal employees working more
than one hundred twenty (120) days in a calendar year and average at least thirty (30)
hours per week may be eligible for medical coverage as per federal statutes. (R17)

Part-time Salaried Employees: Definition deleted in April 27, 2017 Revision.

E911 On-Call: E-911 Communication Center employees will be on-call every third
day off or approximately five times per month. On-call shifts run the same as normal shifts
(dayshift 0800 to 2000 and nightshift 2000 to 0800). On-call personnel may be called in
after a shift has started. There is no expectation that an employee must remain at their
home while on-call; however, employees must be accessible and able to report to the
center within 1.5 hours of initial contact. On-call personnel are responsible for providing
coverage for the full shift assigned to them on the rotation schedule and are not allowed to
swap schedules without first notifying and receiving approval from the Director or Assistant

pg. 7



Page 29 of 108

to the Director. Each employee will be granted three (3) unavailable on-call days per
calendar year. These days may be scheduled at any time throughout the calendar year to
allow an employee exemption from an on-call day; however, pre-approval must be obtained
by the Director or Assistant to the Director. All other unavailable on-call days must have
prior approval from the Director or Assistant to the Director and will be considered on a
case-by-case basis. Two calls / attempts to reach the on-call employee will be made
‘before a violation occurs. Failure of the on-call employee to respond within fifteen minutes
will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including immediate termination. Employees
who are on-call must report to work in compliance with all Upshur County policies, which
include maintaining a drug and alcohol-free workplace. Any variance from such policies
may result in disciplinary action, up to and including immediate termination. Employees will
be paid their regular or overtime, as may be applicable, rate of pay per hour beginning at
the time they report to work for the shift, regardless of whether it is to begin immediately or
at a later time. Employees will not be compensated for time on-call in which they are not
working. If an employee leaves their employment with the County, their position on the
rotation schedule may be filled with a volunteer or new employee assigned to the rotation
schedule for the exiting employee’s shift. If there is no volunteer or new employee, a new
on-call shift schedule will be issued by the Director or Assistant to the Director. (R23)

WORK WEEK --- HOURS OF WORK
RECORD KEEPING

The workweek for Upshur County employees begins at 00:01 hours on Sunday and
continues until 23:59 hours on Saturday. (R22) The Upshur County Courthouse will be
open from 8:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and
Friday. (R12) Some departments will maintain different hours of operations due to the
nature of the work performed by employees of those departments. All employees are
expected to observe the normal working schedule established by the elected official or
department head. Inasmuch employees, including full-time and some (but not all) part-
time, temporary and/or seasonal, are paid for at least an eight (8) hour workday. The
elected official/department head shall establish the schedule of meaitime periods. A thirty
(30) minute paid mealtime period will be provided per shift so long as the employee returns
to work for the day. As an example, a paid mealtime period will not be provided for an
employee that works 8:00 am — 11:30 am and utilizes sick time from 12:00 pm — 4:00 pm.
Longer mealtime periods must be approved by the elected official/department head;
applicable vacation or sick time hours must be utilized for mealtime periods in excess of
thirty (30) minutes unless the employee works a full eight (8) hour shift for the day.(R23)

Each employee shall be responsible for accurate recordkeeping regarding his/her
hours worked, sick leave used, vacation used, and compensatory time accumulated and
used. This information shall be documented on forms prescribed for employee payroll
records and submitted to your supervisor on or before the last day of each work period.
(R4) Hourly employees are required to report all hours worked. (R21) It is the employee’s
responsibility to ensure their time sheets are accurate prior to forwarding the time sheet to
their supervisor or payroll for approval. (R21) No other employee can fill out an employee's
time sheet for them. (R21) In the event of an emergency a supervisor may complete an

pg. 8



Page 30 of 108

employee’s time sheet. (R21)

The supervisor shall review, note necessary corrections and approve all employee
time sheets for his/her department. The supervisor will forward the original time sheet to
the payroll department by 12:00 p.m. on Monday before the scheduled pay date. (R10)

If compensatory leave time is utilized in an office or department, a written agreement
must he on file with the signature of the employee and supervisor. The elected official/
department head should maintain the original and forward a copy to the County Clerk's
office to be included in the employee’s personnelfile. Elected officials must be aware that
the Code of West Virginia (§21-5C) has placed certain parameters on these agreements.
Absent any holiday pay, an employee may not receive compensation in excess of a forty
(40) hour workweek in the utilization of compensatory time. (R11)

Employees must promptly inform their supervisor if he/she will be absent, late, need
to leave early, etc. Tardiness for personal, avoidable reasons will not be excused and may
result in a deduction from annual leave or pay. When overtime is scheduled in advance,
failure to report on time is handled in the same manner as tardiness during regular work
hours.

REMOTE WORK POLICY (R23)

Telecommuting is a work arrangement that allows employees to work at home or at
some other off-site location for all or some of their regularly scheduled work hours. Working
remotely is a voluntary arrangement that can only occur by a formal agreement between
the Elected Official and employee unless the county has declared a state of emergency and
remote work is immediately necessary. During a state of emergency, remote work may be
approved by a formal agreement between the Department Supervisor and employee in
coordination with the County Administrator. The approval to work remotely is managed on
a case-by-case basis and each decision to provide this flexibility will be made on its own
merits.

A “‘Remote Work Request Form” must be completed and executed by the
appropriate parties prior to beginning remote work. Work performed remotely or from home
is considered official business; therefore, departments may establish specific conditions
that apply to employees engaged in remote work.

Termination of the Remote Work Agreement: The Commission and/or Elected
Official or Department Supervisor reserves the right to modify the remote work arrangement
at any time. Employees may be required to return to the central workplace if deemed as
having performance or work conduct problems, or if the Commission/Elected Official feels it
is in the best interest to modify or suspend the arrangement, either permanently or
temporarily.

Compensation and Hours of Work: The employee’s compensation, benefits and
work responsibilities will not change due to the participation in a remote work
agreement. The amount of time and hours that the employee is expected to work will
not change due to the participation in a remote work arrangement. Hours of work

pg. 9



Page 31 of 108

should remain the same unless specified in the agreement by the Elected
Official/Department Supervisor. Employees must be available to attend scheduled
meetings and participate in other required office activities at the off-site location as
needed. Normal procedures will be followed for the approval of overtime and use of
leave. Sick leave, vacation and holiday time still apply in an off-site work environment.
Should the employee become ill, normal sick leave practices apply. Nonexempt
employees are responsible for reporting all hours worked each week. Failure to
maintain proper time records can result in the termination of the remote work
agreement.

Compliance with Policies: While working remotely, employees must adhere to all
the conditions in the Employee Handbook. Violation of the policies may result in the
termination of the remote work arrangement and/or disciplinary action, up to and
including dismissal.

Work Expectations: The employee agrees to follow the work schedule provided to
them, apply themselves to work, uphold high-quality standards, meet deadlines and be
available to communicate with their co-workers, supervisor(s} and members of the
community during work hours.

Equipment/Furnishings/Office Supplies: The Commission does not provide
telecommuting employees with equipment or office furnishings for their off-site offices.
if a Department has an office laptop or other equipment designated for their office, that
equipment may be used at the off-site location at the discretion of the respective
Elected Official/Supervisor. Employees are responsible for equipping and maintaining
their off-site office so that they can accomplish their work in an efficient and expeditious
manner. Employees are responsible for providing office furnishings at their own
expense. The Commission will provide common office supplies such as paper, pencils,
pens and paper clips, for employees’ use at their off-site location. Only equipment
owned by the Commission and on loan to the employee is covered by the Commission's
insurer. All other equipment is to be covered by the employee’s personal insurance
provider. When employees are authorized to use their own eguipment, the Commission
will not assume responsibility for costs of repairs, maintenance, or service.

Security: Employees are encouraged to use secure remote access procedures and
are responsible for the security of all documents and records in their possession while
working remotely. Employees shall not connect to public Wi-Fi and shall only connect
to the internet through a secure, encrypted network that is password protected. Devices
should be locked when not in use and devices should be set to log out or lock
automatically after a few minutes of inactivity.

Liability: Employees are advised tc chcose a safe and secure location to work from,
and to maintain high levels of safety. The Commission assumes no responsibility for
injuries occurring in the employee’s alternate work location outside the agreed-upon
work hours, or for liability damages to employee’s real or personal property resulting
from working remotely. Worker's compensation coverage is limited to designated work
areas in the employee’s homes or altemate work locations. Employees must follow
normal procedures for reporting illness or injury.

pg. 10



Page 32 of 108

DRESS CODE POLICY (R24)

Citizens observe employees of the County often in the course of their work. As County
representatives, employees are expected to meet high standards both in the quality of
their work and in presenting a professional image to the public. Employees are required
to maintain good physical grooming, have a neat, clean and professional appearance
and display a pleasant disposition to citizens and colleagues. Uniforms may be required
for certain positions which shall also be kept in a clean and presentable state.

County employees shall dress according to their elected officials/supervisors’
requirements. Work attire shall complement an employee’s work environment while
reflecting a professionally operated organization. This policy is intended to define
appropriate “business attire” during normal business operations.

Monday — Thursday: Business casual attire is required at a minimum for offices that do
not have a uniform provided.

Friday, Partial Days and Weekends: With the authorization of their elected
officials/supervisor, County employees may dress casually on these days. This
includes denim pants, without distressed marks or tears, and a collared shirt or blouse.
Elected Officials may use their own discretion to allow staff to adhere to Friday’s
standards based on their scheduled work for the day, i.e. moving offices, etc.

Exceptions may be made for individuals working in the field, Telecommunicators and
LUACF staff. Attire in accordance to Friday's standards, noted above, is acceptable for
these positions when field work is scheduled and for Telecommunicators and LUACF
staff each day of the week.

Specific items that are not acceptable include, but are not limited to the following: Denim
pants (except as noted above), T-shirts (unless included in uniform), leggings, flip-flops,
skirts or dresses more than 1 inch above the knee, shorts, low cut shirts or blouses,
tight fitting clothing, translucent clothing, hooded sweatshirts, shirts with offensive
graphic images, etc.

Examples of business casual attire can be found below:
Dress slacks, khaki pants, appropriate length skirts and dresses, polo shirts, collared
shirts, blouses, sweaters, vests, sports jackets, etc.

Elected Officials and Supervisors are responsible for enforcement of this policy.
Violations of this policy will result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

EMPLOYEE PARKING (R22)
Employees may utilize the 21-hour free parking provided by the City of Buckhannon.

A downtown parking map may be downloaded by visiting http://buckhannonwv.org/about-
the-city/parking/ . Employee parking in the First Community Bank lot is prohibited. Parking

pg. 11



Page 33 of 108

spots are available in the Franklin Street lot by request to the Commission Office. The
Commission also has an agreement with.Community Bank to utilize the parking lot located
between the Commission’s lot on Franklin Street and the First Presbyterian Church on a
first come first serve basis; however, this is subject to be revoked at any time.

COURTHOUSE OPERATIONS — CLOSURE - STATE OF EMERGENCY

During a state of emergency or a related condition {(whether declared by the State or
County) and the courthouse is closed by the County Commission, (R17) personnel will not
receive any additional, premium or compensatory time for hours worked during such
condition, unless hours worked are in excess of forty (40) for that week. Essential
personnel are expected to report to their assigned work location as directed by their
supervisor. (R17) Essential personnel are defined as operations that work seven (7) days
per week, twenty-four (24) hours a day or subject to twenty-four (24) hour call. Essential
personnel would be located in the E911 Communications Center, Law Enforcement
Department, Maintenance Department and/or the Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility.
(R17)(R22) Other personnel may receive credit for up to eight (8) hours per day for a state
of emergency or related condition in which the courthouse is closed. (R4) (R17) Employees
credited this time will not receive in excess of forty (40) hours for the week. (R17) If an
employee has previously scheduled vacation, sick and/or any other leave and a state of
emergency or state of preparedness is declared, the employee will still be charged that
type of leave. If a state of emergency or state of preparedness has been declared or
continues and the courthouse is open, all employees are expected to report to their work
location (R24). Any employee unable to report to their work location will be charged
vacation or personal leave. On an annual basis, an employee may convert up to two (2)
days sick leave into two (2) days personal leave. Personal leave may only be used for
payment of wages up to forty (40) hours during a state of emergency, state of
preparedness, or other extreme weather event, as determined by the Upshur County
Commission, in which the courthouse is open and the employee is unable to report to their
work location (R24). If an employee has insufficient vacation time or does not convert sick
leave to personal leave to cover the absence, the absence will be unpaid. (R17) If any
elected official and/or employee have a question on the status of courthouse operations or
the use of personal leave under this policy, he/she is directed to contact a member of the
County Commission, the County Administrator or Assistant County Administrator. (R17)

HOLIDAYS

A holiday schedule will be distributed every January to notify employees of the
authorized paid holidays. Full-time employees will receive credit for eight (8) hours pay for
a holiday. In addition, any hourly full-time employee who works a holiday will receive pay at
their regular rate for all hours worked on that holiday. An employee will not be entitled to
pay at the overtime rate until forty (40) hours have been worked. (R3) (R4) (R11)

SENIORITY

Seniority is based on the length of full-time employment with Upshur County.
Whenever possible, employee seniority will be given preference in arranging vacation
schedules. In granting promotions, seniority will be one of the factors considered; however,

pg. 12



Page 34 of 108

ability and qualifications will be the first and most important factors considered. Seniority
does not grant the employee any right or privilege to continued employment with the
County. All employment relationships with the County are of an “at will” nature as outiined
in the introduction of this handbook.

OVERTIME / COMPENSATORY TIME

Occasionally, an excessive amount of work accumulates or an emergency arises,
necessitating overtime. if an employee is requested or required to work more than forty
(40) hours a week, eligible employees will be permitted to choose, each pay period, to
either be paid at a rate of one and one-half (1 12) times their regular straight time rate or
receive compensatory time calculated at a rate of one-and one-half (1 %2) times their regular
straight time. Payment is based upon the calculation exhibited on the employee's
timesheet. (R22) Employees, including those compensated by grant programs, are only
eligible for overtime compensation for hours worked in excess of forty (40) hours. (R17)
Employee classifications which are exempt from overtime compensation may be found
under §21-5C-1, et.seq. of the West Virginia Code. Whether overtime compensation takes
the form of compensatory leave or overtime pay shall be mutually determined by the
employee and supervisor. All overtime and/or compensatory time must have prior approval
of your supervisor, unless it is a result of an emergency situation. The Compensatory
Agreement between supervisor and employee must be reviewed and renewed annually, by
July 1 of the new fiscal year. A valid Compensatory Agreement must be on file in order to
receive compensatory time in lieu of overtime compensation. (R22) Overtime which was a
result of an emergency situation must be reported to the employee’s supervisor the next
normal workday.

With respect to the use of accrued compensatory leave time by the employee, the
employee has the right to request the use of compensatory time at any point, provided the
request is made in writing to the supervisor within at least three (3) working days in
advance of the anticipated use, or per the departmental rules. The supervisor must allow
for the use of compensatory leave time within a reasonable period after the request is
made unless the employee’s absence from work would unduly disrupt the operations of the
department. Furthermore, at the supervisor’'s discretion, an employee may be required to
use accumulated compensatory time periodically in order to reduce the total accumulated
compensatory time. The legal maximum amount of time that may be accumulated as
compensatory time depends on the employee classifications and responsibilities. Pursuant
to current statutes, law enforcement personnel may accumulate no more than 480 hours of
compensatory time; other Upshur County employees may accumulate 240 hours. Upshur
County reserves the right to require employees to utilize compensatory time before these
legal limits are reached. Elected officials and supervisors are responsible to ensure that no
employee has greater than forty (40) hours of compensatory time (40 hours compensatory
time equals 60 hours straight time) as of December 31 of each calendar year. (R6) Any
time worked in excess of the legal maximum amounts must be paid as overtime
compensation. Once an employee has earned compensatory time it shall not be converted
and paid as overtime compensation, with the exception of termination of employment. (R2)
Upon termination of employment, an employee mustbe paid for any unused compensatory

pg. 13



Page 35 of 108

leave time. As perthe West Virginia Code, compensatory time must be utilized within one
(1) year of occurrence.

VACATION GUIDELINES

The vacation period is the calendar year beginning January 1 and continuing
through December 31. As used in this policy, “month end” and “year-end” mean full
calendar periods. Also, the term “service” refers to regular full-fime employment and
excludes part-time and/or temporary workers. Depending on date of hire, accumulated and
unused vacation leave may be applied to credited service time or cost of insurance
coverage for the purpose of retirement benefits. (R9) Employees of Upshur County may
utilize such leave as outlined in Section thirteen, Article sixteen, Chapter five of the Code of
West Virginia, {§5-16-13) as amended and in accordance with any local county policy
concerning usage of such leave. (R9) (R14) In addition to any local county policy
concerning the usage of said leave, Upshur County hereby adopts the procedure and
policy of the State of West Virginia as outlined in said Code. (R9) (R14) If the procedures
outlined by such local county policy and the Code would appear to be in conflict, the local
county policy shall take precedence. The County will not allow employees to forego their
vacation and elect to receive additional pay. Vacation days may be applied to maternity
leave as hereinafter set forth. Vacation may be scheduled throughout the year with the
approval of the employee’s supervisor. An employee will submit a written request to their
supervisor for periods of vacation. The elected official/department head will provide the
employee a written approval or disapproval notice. Vacation requests that have been
approved may need to be canceled if extreme staffing problems occur after approval has
been granted. In this case, the elected official or supervisor will make every reasonable
effort to accommodate the employee within the next time period available for vacation.
Each office will start the scheduling of vacation during January and provide an opportunity
for all employees to submit their request. Vacation periods of five or more days must be
requested at least thirty (30) days in advance. Every effort will be made to accommodate
the request of an individual employee. However, the needs of the County and balancing
work schedules take precedence over vacation requests. If two or more employees
request the same vacation period and this presents a conflict with the work schedules,
demands or the needs of the County, the supervisor will consider length of service and the
length of notice provided from the requesting employees in apportioning vacation time
among those who have applied. Vacation carry over will be on a calendar basis of January
1 of each year. No more than eighty (80) vacation hours (R20) may be carried over to the
succeeding year. Vacation hours exceeding the eighty (80) hour (R20) maximum carry
over will be lost.

If a paid holiday occurs during an employee’s vacation and the employee was not
and would not normally be scheduled or considered available to work the holiday, (R12) the
employee may extend that vacation by another day upon advance approval or take the day
at another time mutually agreeable to the employee and supervisor. If an employee was
scheduled or normally would be scheduled or considered available to work a paid holiday,
for example law enforcement and E911 personnel, then the employee must utilize a
vacation day so as to guarantee that he/she may have an approved absence. An
employee in this situation would receive credit for their normal workday hours of holiday

pg. 14



Page 36 of 108

pay and credit for their normal workday hours of vacation pay for that day. (R12) lliness
during a vacation will not extend the scheduled period or convert the absence to sick leave,
except if the employee is hospitalized or becomes disabled for an extended period of time.

The amount of paid vacation time to which an employee is entitied depends on
length of service with the County computed from the employee’s anniversary of full-time
hire date. The schedule of ratios of vacation time for eligible employees accrues as follows:

Years of Service Earned Vacation Hours Hours for Year
Less Than One Year 4 hours per month 48 hours or less
One < Five Years 8 hours per month 96 hours

Five Years < Ten Years 10 hours per month 120 hours

Ten < Fifteen Years 12 hours per month 144 hours
Fifteen < Twenty Years 14 hours per month 168 hours
Twenty and Plus Years 16.64 hours per month 200 hours (R20)

The civil service section of the West Virginia Code, §7-14-17a, covers accrued
vacation time for deputy sheriffs. The above schedule will not apply to those positions.
These employees should contact the Sheriff to review the eamed days per month based on
their years of service.

METHOD OR PAYMENT OF WAGES

All employees of Upshur County will be paid bi-weekly consisting on twenty-six (26)
pay periods per year. Scheduled pay date will be every other Friday for the previous work
period. (R3) As of March 2013, all new employees will receive payment of wages via
direct deposit; all current employees as of March 2013 receiving payroll via direct deposit
will remain on direct deposit; any employees who receive a payroll check as of March 2013
may continue doing so, but will be required to pick up their check in person in the County
Clerk’s Office. If the employee receiving a payroll check would like to designate a spouse or
other individual to pick up the check, or would like the check mailed, the employee must
sign a release form which will be provided by the County Clerk. (R17)

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE & OTHER BENEFITS (R21)

Group health insurance, prescription coverage, life insurance, dental/vision
insurance and other voluntary benefits are available to all full-time employees and
dependents that meet the guidelines as established by the Upshur County Commission.
(R6) (R9) (R14) (R21)

Beginning July 1, 2020, the eligibility for these benefits becomes effective on the first
of the month following date of hire. (R23) Allocation of the premium cost (employer's share
and/or active employee’s share and/or retired employee’s share) and any applicable
employer funded distributions to Health Reimbursement Accounts (HRAs) or Health

pg 15



Page 37 of 108

Savings Accounts (HSAs) will be determined by the Upshur County Commission (R23).
Such allocation of cost, procedures relating to any type of coverage, and/or employer
funded HRA or HSA distributions may be changed, altered and/or modified by the Upshur
County Commission at any time. (R9) (R17) As of July 1, 2020, the Commission is
providing an employer funded HRA or HSA to all full-time employees that elect PEIA Plan
C. Disbursements of $2,000 for single coverage and $4,000 for family coverage will be
available for use on the first day of the policy year. Employees that are hired after July 1,
2020 must participate in the HRA until open enroliment for the next benefit year.

The County provides eligible employees $50,000 of life and $40,000 of accidental
death and dismemberment insurance as per the guidelines of the providers or carriers
(R17) (R21) (R23). Additional life insurance may be acquired via payroll deductions.

In the case of termination, the insurance coverage ceases to be paid by the County
during the month of your last pay period. However, pursuant to federal statutes (COBRA)
you may continue carrying your medical insurance coverage, at your own cost, as outlined
by the statute. In addition, an employee who takes an approved leave of absence without
pay is responsible for the cost of insurance coverage during that term of absence. If an
employee takes an approved leave related to the Family Medical Leave Act, the County will
continue medical insurance coverage at no additional cost to the employee for up to a
maximum of a twelve (12} week period.

For more detailed information, please refer to the Public Employee’s Insurance
Agency (PEIA) Shopper’'s Guide.. (R23)

SICK LEAVE

It is the policy of Upshur County that sick leave is provided only for, and is intended
to be used only for, absences from scheduled work due to personal iliness or injury which is
not a result of or related to work activities. Sick leave benefits are not to be used for
purposes of engaging in various forms of leisure, social or personal time, nor is it to be
used as a way to extend holidays, vacation periods, or weekends. The County’s sick leave
policy is established to help employees cope with the financial burden of lost time incurred
due to personal illness. An employee may utilize available sick leave to receive
compensation for a forty (40) hour work week. (R9) The County will not compensate an
employee for more than their scheduled amount of hours in each week. (R22) Absent any
holiday pay due to an employee, available sick leave may not be utilized to receive
compensation in excess of a forty (40) hour workweek. (R9) An employee will not receive
sick leave compensation for utilizing sick leave on a holiday in which he/she was scheduled
to work. (R9) Sick leave eligibility is granted each year to be used for bona fide personal
illness absences during that year or matemity leave as hereinafter set forth. Employees
accrue sick leave at the rate of 5.5 hours per pay period with the exception of the last pay
pericd of the year which is calculated at 6.5 hours.

Upshur County will not pay an employee for the balance of unused accumulated sick
leave time upon the discontinuation of the employment relationship. When the employment

pg. 16



Page 38 of 108

relationship ends for any reason other than retirement, all sick leave credit shall be
canceled as of the last workday with the County. (R17) However, accumulated sick leave
may be reinstated if the County rehires a full-time employee within a period of six (6)
months from the date of separation. Depending on date of hire, (R9) accumulated and
unused sick leave may be applied to credited time or insurance coverage for the purpose of
retirement benefits. The “Retirement Plan” section of this document provides additional
explanation regarding eligibility for this benefit.

Employees of Upshur County may utilize such leave as outlined by section thirteen,
article sixteen, chapter five of the Code of West Virginia, (§5-16-13) as amended and in
accordance to any local county policy concerning usage of such leave. {R9) (R14) In
addition to any focal county policy concerning the usage of said leave, Upshur County
hereby adopts the procedure and policy of the State of West Virginia as outlined in said
Code. (R9) (R14) If the procedures outlined by such local county policy and the Code
would appear to be in conflict, the local county policy shall take precedence. (R14) Sick
leave time is to be utilized under the following conditions:

(a) When the employee is unable to perform his/her duties because of illness or
injury, which is not incurred or suffered in the course of, and resulting from, employment
covered by the Warkers' Compensation laws.

(b) When the employee undergoes medical, dental, optical examination and/or other
treatment related to a medical condition which is not due to illness or injury incurred or
suffered in the course of, and resulting from, employment covered by the Workers’
Compensation laws.

(c) When a doctor requires the employee to be absent from work because of
exposure to a contagious disease that would jeopardize the health and welfare of other
employees, which disease was not incurred or developed in the course of, and resulting
from, employment covered by Workers’ Compensation laws.

Sick leave may be utilized under the above conditions for the employee, dependent
and/or an immediate family member; spouse, child, parents, parents-in-law, siblings,
son/daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, step-parents, step-siblings, step-children
and other individuals in a legal guardian relationship with the employee. (R9) A doctor's
excuse from the treating physician must be submitted to the employee’s supervisor for
future time off scheduled as “sick leave” or when the employee plans to utilize sick and
vacation time in the same day. {example: Next month you have an appointment scheduled
on Monday at 10:00 a.m. and you request to use sick time for ¥z the day and vacation time
for the remainder of the day). (R21) The same policy applies when the employee plans to
utilize sick time immediately before or after scheduled vacation leave (example: You
request to utilize a sick day for an appointment you have scheduled on Monday and then
you intend to utilize vacation time for Tuesday through Friday). (R21)

lliness or injury must be reported to your supervisor as early as possible on the first
day of absence. Foran absence in excess of three (3) working days, or for lesser periods if
determined necessary by your supervisor, a medical certificate stating the employee was
not able to work or other evidence of the reason for the absence may be required. In the
absence of such evidence, annual or vacation leave shall be charged for the entire period.

pg. 17



Page 39 of 108

MATERNITY LEAVE

The following guidelines relating to absence for matermnity reasons shall apply to all
full-time employees of Upshur County.

For leave purposes, childbirth will be treated in the same manner as any other
physical condition that temporarily incapacitates the employee from the performance of job
duties. As a means of accommodating the temporary nature of this condition, appropriate
leave may be granted to the employee. However, it should be recognized there is not a
matemity leave policy separate and apart from employee’s sick leave. To the extent
available, sick leave may be used to cover the time for delivery and recovery. (R1) In
addition, accumulated sick leave may be utilized for prenatal examinations as required by
the attending physician.

DRUG & ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE

Upshur County is committed to the principle of keeping illegal drug use out of the
workplace and society in general. The use of alcohol and drugs endangers fellow workers
and public safety. Accordingly, Upshur County has implemented this policy in accordance
with the Drug Free Warkplace Act of 1988 to help ensure and maintain a drug-free, safe
and secure working environment. For the purpose of this policy, the definiticn of a “drug”
includes alcoholic beverages, inhalants and any illegal drugs.

The unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of adrug on
County property or vehicles is absolutely prohibited. (This policy does not apply to lawful
possession, storage or transportation of any drug by law enforcement and/or court
personnel.) Violations of this policy will result in disciplinary action up to and including
immediate termination. Depending on the circumstances, other action, including notification
of appropriate law enforcement agencies, may be taken against any employee that violates
this policy.

In accordance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act and as a condition of employment,
county employees must comply with this policy and notify Upshur County officials within five
(B) calendar days of the conviction for any criminal drug violation occurring in the
workplace. Employment termination may also occur as a result of the conviction. Upshur
County, as required by the Act, will report such convictions within ten (10) calendar days of
learning of the conviction to the appropriate state and federal agencies.

HUMAN TRAFFICKING (R22)

The United States Government has adopted a zero-tolerance policy prohibiting
human trafficking per 48 C.F.R. 52.222-50. Therefore, the Upshur County Commission is
committed to a work environment free of human trafficking. The Upshur County
Commissicn has a zero-tolerance policy on any type of trafficking of persons. Any
employee suspected to be criminally involved in the human trafficking of another person will
be removed from public contact immediately, with possible suspension determined on a
case-by-case basis, and a report made to appropriate state and/or federal law enforcement

pg 18



Page 40 of 108

agencies. If an employee is criminally found to be guilty of human trafficking, she/he will be
terminated immediately from employment with the Upshur County Commission.

Trafficking can have multiple ferms including recruitment, harboring, transportation/
transfer or receipt of a person by means of force, threat or other forms of coercion for sex
trade, stavery and/or involuntary servitude. Human trafficking can also include abduction,
fraud, deception, abuse of power of a position of vulnerability, the giving or receiving of
payments/benefits to achieve the consent of a person having control over another person
for the purpose of exploitation for sex trade, slavery and/or involuntary servitude.

If an Upshur County employee is or becomes a victim of human trafficking, the
Upshur County Commission will offer support, advocacy and assistance in getting this
individual to safety and trauma-focused services, if desired. The Upshur County
Commission will also remain a source of support and advocacy through any criminal justice
process related to the victimization.

FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE ACT

An employee shall be entitled to a maximum total of twelve {12) weeks of unpaid
family leave, following the exhaustion of all their vacation and sick leave, during a “rolling”
twelve-month period for various family and/or medical conditions covered by the FMLA.
(R3){R21) An employee should direct questions to your supervisor. Requests for leave
under the FMLA must be presented in writing to your supervisor and approved by the
Upshur County Commission. (R6) (R22)

The position held by the employee immediately before the leave commenced shall
be held for a period not to exceed the twelve (12) week period of leave and the employee
shall be returned to that position. ‘An elected official must request the advice and consent
of the Upshur County Commission before a temporary employee is hired to cover the
period of leave by another employee.

Nothing in this section entitles any returning employee to the accrual of any
employment benefits, with the exception of medical insurance, during the leave period.
Upshur County is required to continue group health insurance coverage for an employee on
family leave for up to a maximum of a twelve (12) week period.

Pursuant to the County’s medical plan, an employee who is returning from FMLA
leave taken because of his or her own serious health condition, must provide the Upshur
County Commission with certification from the health care provider that the employee is
able to resume work at the end of the leave. This certification must be provided before the
employee returns to work. If an employee wants to return to work prior to the expiration of
the requested FMLA leave, the employee must give the employer at least five (5) working
days' notice. (R22)

All other requests for leave of absence without pay will be reviewed on an individual
basis. Such requests must be made in writing to the supervisor stating specifically the
reason(s) for the request and the time period covered. The elected official or supervisor
needs to provide a written notice of approval or disapproval. The Upshur County

pg. 19



Page 41 of 108

Commission should receive a copy of all requests and responses. The elected official or
supervisor must seek the advice and consent of the Upshur County Commission before a
temporary employee is hired to cover an approved request.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION

All Upshur County employees are covered by Workers’ Compensation in the
event of accidents or death occurring in the course of employment. There is no cost to the
employee for this coverage. An employee must notify his/her supervisor as soon as
possible in the event of a work-related accident. In no case should the employee
delay notification longer than twenty-four (24) hours. All Workers’ Compensation
forms found in the appendix shail be submitted to the County Administrator by the Elected
Official/depatment head within 24 hours of being notified. (R21) Upon returning to work,
the employee must provide a release from the treating medical professional to his or her
supervisor to be maintained in their personnel file. (R21) For administrative purposes all
files will be maintained by the Upshur County Clerk’s Office.

Per WV Worker's Compensation Laws, Workers Compensation only provides
roughly 60% of an employee’s wages, based on the best quarter wages in the year prior to
the date of the injury. In order to maintain full payment of wages, an employee may utilize
their sick and/or vacation time, in an amount not to exceed the difference of their regular
wages and worker's compensation wages while on Worker's Compensation leave. (R24)

MILITARY LEAVE

Military leave will be granted to full-time employees who are members of the
National Guard or any reserve component of the military or naval forces. To receive this
leave the employee shall provide a copy of his/her military orders to their immediate
supervisor. Employees accepting permanent employment in a regular branch of the armed
forces will hot be eligible for a military leave of absence. Each military leave of absence will
be granted for the duration of the employee’s active service in the armed forces up to the
limit set by law and the employee will be eligible for employment in accordance with
applicable federal and state laws. Any full-time employee called to serve for a domestic
emergency or to attend a summer camp, for a period not to exceed thirty calendar days, will
receive their regular pay. Benefits shall not be applicable when individuals are ordered or
called to active duty by the President of the United States.

DEATH IN THE FAMILY

If there is a death in an employee’s immediate family (spouse, child, parents,
parents-in-law, siblings, son/daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, step-parents,
step-siblings, step-children, and individuals in a legal guardian relationship with the
employee) (R9) he/she will be allowed up to five (5) working days with pay, depending on
travel and arrangements, for attending services and related affairs. The employee's
supervisor should be notified as soon as possible of the death and need for this type of
leave. Only full-time employees are eligible for bereavement leave., (R6) (R22)
Bereavement leave may be utilized towards the forty (40) hour normal work week. The
granting and/or usage of bereavement leave may not be utilized for hours above forty (40)

pg. 20



Page 42 of 108

per week. (R14) In the event that an employee is on vacation when the death of an
aforementioned family member occurs, the employee qualifies to begin their bereavement
leave on the day of the family members passing. The unused amount of vacation time will
be available for use at a later date. Use of this time must adhere to the policy set forth in
the Vacation Guidelines section of this handbook. (R18) :

RETIREMENT PLAN (WVPERS & DSRS)

All full-time and part-time employees who work in excess of 1040 hours during the
calendar year (average twenty (20) or more hours per week) must be members of the West
Virginia Public Employees Retirement System (WVPERS) or the Deputy Sheriffs
Retirement System (DSRS), whichever is appropriate. Please note that the percentages of
contribution are subject to change by the State of West Virginia. (R11)

Elected officials may utilize any unused vacation and/or sick leave, earned as a full-
time employee of Upshur County prior to their election, as service credit for retirement
purposes if the official meets the eligibility requirements of the state. “Elected officials,” in
this context, refers to the Upshur County Commissioners, Prosecuting Attorney, Circuit
Clerk, Sheriff, Assessor, County Clerk, Upshur County Magistrates, Circuit Court Judges,
and Family Court Judge.

As of the date of the adoption of this policy (January 10, 2008), the maximum credit
available for current elected officials is one hundred twenty (120) days. Full time employees
elected to county office after the date of adoption are eligible for any and all unused leave
to be converted to service credit as per the statutes of West Virginia (eligibility depends
upon date of hire and other state regulations). Within ninety (90) days of his/her initial
election, the newly elected official shall submit a written request with sufficient
documentation and verification of the unused leave balance to the Upshur County
Commission for inclusion in their official meeting minutes. In the case of officials serving at
the time of this policy’'s adoption, sufficient payroll records may be unavailable for
verification of leave balance. In that case, the official must submit a sworn affidavit to the
Upshur County Commission detailing their unused leave balance for inclusion in their
official meeting minutes.

If the employment relationship discontinues for any reason other than retirement
and/or the employee/official has a break in service of more than six (6) months, employees
who were members of WVPERS and/or DSRS will not receive verification of the balance of
unused annual and/or sick leave for retirement service credit nor are they eligible to utilize
such leave for retirement service credit (R17).

Frequently asked questions regarding retirement benefits can often times be answered by
visiting the following websites: (R22)

WVPERS http://www.wvretirement.com/PERS.html.
WVDSRS http://www.wvretirement.com/DSRS.html|

pg. 21



Page 43 of 108

You may contact WVPERS & DSRS at 304-558-3570 or 800-654-4406. (R21)

Useful tools and calculators may be found at:
https://www.nrsforu.com/iApp/tcm/nrsforu/learning/tools/index.ijsp ~ (R21)

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS & DISMISSAL

Disciplinary Actions & Dismissal was deleted in July 2014 Revision.
SAFETY

An employee needs to exercise good judgment and caution in the performance of
his/her work. Upshur County expects all employees to be safety minded for themselves,
fellow workers and the public. The existence of a safe place to work and a work
environment conducive to safe practices and policies is of major concern to Upshur County
officials. The County believes that performance geared toward safety is always more
efficient and that inherent in every operation there must be a need and a desire to perform
that work safely. The County realizes that the avoidance of accidents and injuries is of
critical importance to all parties. The objective is to avoid all injuries or illnesses.

If an employee receives a suspicious letter, package or bomb threat, refer to the FBI
Advisory and ATF brochure in the Appendix (R22)

TOBACCO / SMOKE FREE POLICY

The Upshur County Commission has designated the courthouse, annex, and all
other county owned buildings and vehicles as tobacco / smoke free in accordance with
the Upshur County Clean Indoor Air Regulation. (R20) Elected officials and employees,
as well as the public, are to observe this policy and refrain from the use of any tobacco
products, as well as electronic cigarettes, while inside county owned facilities and
vehicles or within fifteen (15) feet of an entrance and/or exit. (R19) (R20)

COST CONSCIOUSNESS / PURCHASING PROCEDURES (R21)

As all employees know, the County operates on tax dollars. Using equipment
improperly, excessive ordering, and wasting supplies are all examples of inefficiency.
Employees should be cost conscious to promote the most efficient operation of the County
government.

Please refer to the Purchasing Card Procedures Handbook dated July 2010. In
order to obtain a purchasing card, the Department Supervisor / Elected Official must
request one from the County Bookkeeper on the employee's behalf. Upon the Upshur
County Commission’s approval of an employee’s resignation or termination of employment,
purchasing cards will be deactivated and must be returned to the Department Supervisor/
Elected Official promptly. Itis the Department Supervisor/ Elected Official’s responsibility to
make arrangements with the County Bookkeeper for at least one employee in each
Department to participate in purchasing card training. (R21)

pg. 22



Page 44 of 108

Bidding procedures outlined in WV State Code §7-1-11 must be utilized when
making a purchase of commodities and printing in excess of $15,000 except in case of
emergency, unless the purchase is on the State Bid, approved via a WV Purchasing
Division Direct Award Posting or the County Commission makes the following exception.
The County Commission may waive the requirement to advertise when a vendor is
considered to be the sole source for the item being purchased, when it is determined to be
in the best interest of the County, or when professional, technical, or specialized services
are being acquired under an agreement. All waivers must be well documented and
approved by the county commission. (R24)

The Upshur County Commission requires the execution of an Affidavit of Non-
Collusion (found in the Appendix), for all bidding contracts. {R21)

All contracts and lease agreements must be reviewed and approved by the Upshur
County Commission. (R22)

During an emergency declared by the Upshur County Commission, emergency
purchases may be made without following the guidelines above per WV Code §7-1-11.
(R21)

TELEPHONE USAGE

An employee will have many telephane contacts with other departments or
the public as a part of his/her job. Answer all calls as promptly as possible. The County
expects and appreciates your cooperation in limiting the use of the county telephone
system for personal calls to those that are absolutely necessary. The County's telephone
system must not be utilized for any long-distance calls that are personal in nature.

THEFT POLICY

Theft, misappropriation, embezzlement, unauthorized possession or removal of
county property or the property of co-workers shall not be tolerated by any Elected Official
or Supervisor, In the event that this unacceptable behavior occurs an employee may be
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment. (R19)

TRAVEL EXPENSE ACCOUNT

Employees and authorized persons granted permission to travel on official business
at the County’'s expense must present a form with all itemized receipts to request
reimbursement. Commission Staff must submit a “Notification or Request to Attend
Meeting" (found in the Appendix) form prior to travel and with reimbursement requests after
travel. (R17) Overnight expenses for lodging must be substantiated by an itemized bill.
Meal expense must be substantiated with an itemized receipt and are only reimbursed with
an overnight stay {effective as of 01-01-12). (R16) Itemized receipt and the
Reimbursement Request (found in the Appendix) must include the name of all individuals in
which the expense was incurred. (R16) Lodging and meal expenses must fall within per

pg. 23



Page 45 of 108

diem regulations at the rate set forth by the General Services Administration. (R21) Current
rates may be found at GSA.gov. (R21) If any employee uses their private vehicle for
approved travel, the employee will be reimbursed the per mile rate as established by the
IRS and in effect at that time. An employee utilizing their private vehicle for approved travel
must submit a copy of their current driver's license and a copy of the insurance coverage
with the reimbursement request. (R13)(R14) (R16) All travel requests must be approved by
the supervisor prior to the expense being incurred. Reimbursement requests for
employee’s expenses must be supported with itemized receipts. Any request for
reimbursement must be submitted within sixty calendar (60) days from the date of expense
for payment to be considered for approval. (R14) Any additional expense incurred on behalf
of the employee’s family will not be reimbursed by Upshur County.

As required by state and/or federal statute, employees will be compensated for
necessary and required time for travel as authorized by their supervisor. Employees should
record and note travel time on the prescribed timesheets (found in the Appendix) as
outlined in the Work Week - Hours of Work - Record Keeping policies on page 6 of this
handbook. (R7)

COMPUTER / EMAIL / INTERNET USAGE

Employees of Upshur County, may have access to an email account, worldwide web
and/or the internet. These systems are paid for by Upshur County and provided to
employees to enable them to perform necessary and expected services for the citizens of
Upshur County. Employees may not utilize these types of communication/information
systems for harassing, discriminatory, fraudulent or other illegal purpose(s) or to obtain
offensive material. This would include prohibitions against disseminating confidential
information over the Internet or downloading copyrighted materiais from the Internet.

Social media use shall not interfere with employees’ responsibilities. Upshur
County’s computer systems are to be used for business purposes only. When using
Upshur County's computer systems use of social media for business purposes is allowed,
but personal use of social media networks or personal blogging of online content is
discouraged and could result in disciplinary action. (R19)

In order to ensure compliance with these requirements and to avoid legal liabilities,
Upshur County Elected Officials and Supervisors reserve the right to routinely monitor,
review, print and/or investigate employees’ email transmissions, receptions and/or intemet
usage in their office as they see fit. Therefore, due to the fact that Upshur County sponsors
and incurs charges for these type of systems (email, web and/or Internet), employees
should be aware that there is no expectation of privacy when utilizing County sponsored
email, web and/or Intemet access. (R13, R19)

Employees will need to establish a unique password to access some computer
applications and/or programs. Once an employee has established a password(s), they are
not to be shared with another employee, individual and/or official. In addition, employees
will need to change his/her password on a monthly or regular basis. (R14)

pg. 24



Page 46 of 108

SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY

County employees represent Upshur County in public and on social media. This
policy provides guidance for employee use of social media, which should be broadly
understood for purposes of this policy to include blogs, wikis, microblogs, message boards,
chat rooms, electronic newsletters, online forums, social networking sites, and other sites
and services that permit users to share information with others in a contemporaneous
manner.

Employees should use their best judgement in posting material that is neither
inappropriate nor harmful to the Upshur County Commission, other Elected Officials,
Supervisors, employees or constituents.

Some specific examples of prohibited social media conduct include posting
commentary, content, orimages that are defamatory, pomographic, proprietary, harassing,
slanderous, or that can create a hostile work environment. Employees shall not publish,
post or release any information that is considered confidential or not public.

Social media networks, blogs and other types of online content sometimes generate
press and media attention or legal questions. Employees should refer these inquiries to
their supervising elected official or the County Administrator. Any breach of this policy may
lead to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment. (R19)

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Every employee of Upshur County represents the County government and
shares responsibility for building good public relations. By efficiently and accurately
performing daily work, each employee contributes to the County’s success. By exercising
courtesy and alertness in all direct dealings with the public, employees can influence the
County’s prestige and uphold its goal of service to the community.

COMMUNICATION WITH PERSONS WITH LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (R22)

The Upshur County Commission will take reasonable steps to ensure that persons
with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) have meaningful access and an equal opportunity to
participate in our services, activities, programs and other benefits. All interpreters,
translators and other aids needed to comply with this policy shall be provided without cost
to the person being served and patrons and their families will be informed of the availability
of such assistance free of charge. Employees working with persons with limited English
proficiency may gain access to qualified interpreters 24/7/365 by contacting Pacific
Interpreters via telephone at 800-311-1232.

EMPLOYEE POLITICAL ACTIVITY

Employees of the County shall serve all residents and visitors equally. The political
opinions or affiliations of any resident will in no way affect the amount or quality of service
received from the County. Anindividual's political affiliation, preference, or opinion will not

pg. 25



Page 47 of 108

in any way influence appointment, retention or promotion as a County employee. No
employee will, directly or indirectly, give, render, pay, offer, solicit or accept any money,
service or other valuable consideration of or on account of any appointment, promotion or
proposed promotion to a position in Upshur County.

Employees of the County will not solicit any assessment or subscription intended for
any political purpose from other employees or from the general public during work time or
on work premises. Employees cannot be required to contribute money to any candidate or
any political party.

Employees who are paid in full by federal loans or grants must comply with the
requirements and restrictions of the “Hatch Act Modernization Act of 2012". (R20)
Employees considering participating and filing as a partisan candidate during an election
are encouraged to review those statutory guidelines. (R17)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The County believes that the holding of public employment is a public trust.
Independence and impartiality of public employees are essential for the maintenance of the
confidence of our citizens in the operation of a democratic government. The decisions and
actions of public employees must be made free from undue influence, favoritism or threat,
at every level of the government. Public employees who exercise the powers of their office
or employment for personal gain beyond the lawful compensation of the position, or who
seek to benefit for personal economic or political interests at the expense of the public at
large undermine. public confidence in the integrity of a democratic government.

A public employee may not intentionally use his/her office or the prestige of the
office for personal private gain or that of another person. An employee may not solicit any
gift nor knowingly accept any gift, directly or indirectly, from any person whom the
employee knows or has reason to know:

> Is doing or seeking to do business of any kind with their department
> Is engaged in activities which are regulated by their department
> Has financial interests which may be substantially and materially affected, in
a manner distinguishable from the public generally, by the performance or
nonperformance of their official business
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
No employee may knowingly and/or improperly disclose any confidential

information acquired in the course of his/her official duties nor use such information to
further his/her personal interests or the interests of another person.

pg. 26



Page 48 of 108

EMPLOYMENT REFERENCE / RECOMMENDATION
Employment Reference / Recommendatioﬁ was deleted in May 2014 Revision.

LEAVE DONATION PROGRAM

Full time employees of Upshur County are eligible to participate in a voluntary leave
donation program under which leave accumulated by an employee may, if voluntarily
agreed to by the employee, be transferred as donated leave to another designated
employee if a requesting employee has exhausted all available paid leave because of a
medical emergency.

For purposes of this program, a “medical emergency” is a medical condition of an
employee, or an immediate family member of the employee, that requires an absence of
the employee from duty after the employee has exhausted all available paid leave. An
employee’s “immediate family” consists of spouse, child, parents, parents-in-law, siblings,
son/daughter-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, step-parents, step-siblings, step-children
and other individuals in a legal guardian relationship with the employee.

In order to be eligible to receive donations of leave, an employee must:

1. Have a medical emergency involving the employee or a member of the
employee’s immediate family.

2. Not be receiving or be eligible to receive compensation from the Worker's
Compensation fund for his/her absence.

3. Have exhausted all sick leave and all annual leave as well as any other
accrued paid leave to which the employee is entitled.

4. Apply to receive donated leave, using the “Application for Donated Leave”
form (attached in the Appendix). f an employee is unable to apply to receive
donated leave due the iliness, the application may be completed by a member of the
employee’s immediate family.)

5. Provide written verification by a physician sufficient to reasonably establish
that the medical condition of the employee or the member of the employee’s
immediate family will require the absence of the employee from work after the
exhaustion of the employee’s available paid leave ( “Application for Donated Leave
— Part II” attached in the Appendix).

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

The Office of the County Clerk must complete Part Il and Part lll of the “Application
for Donated Leave” and must forward to the Upshur County Commission for final approval.

pg. 27



Page 49 of 108

LEAVE DONOR REQUIREMENTS

An employeé who wishes to voluntarily donate accrued leave to another employee
must:

1. Have sufficient accrued leave with a remaining balance of 40 hours after making the
leave donation. ‘
2. Submit the “Application to Donate Leave” to the Office of the County Clerk.

OTHER REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS

All donations of annual leave and the use of donated leave are further governed by
the following requirements and conditions:

1. Upon determining an employee’s eligibility to receive donated leave, the Office of
the County Clerk shall sign and forward a “Notice of Leave Donation Request
Application” to the Upshur County Commission.

2. Upon receipt of an employee’s application to donate leave, the Office of the County
Clerk will complete the form and will deduct the total donation from the leave
balance of the donor.

3. Donations must be in the form of whole days only.
4. Donors must specifically designate the recipient(s).
5. Donated leave is used at its dollar value established at the time of donation.

6. A recipient's use of donated leave ceases when, for any reason, the recipient
returns to work, he/she ceases employment with Upshur County, he/she voluntarily
requests termination of the use of donated leave, he/she fails to provide the required
physician verification, the circumstances requiring the employee’s absence ceases
to exist or the total dollar value of all leave donated to the recipient is exhausted.

7. Use and payment of donated leave shall be on a first-inffirst-out basis (i.e. first
donated/first paid). Any donated leave remaining after a recipient's eligibility ceases
shall be accounted for under the same principle and re-credited to the respective
donors.

USE OF COUNTY VEHICLE & OTHER EQUIPMENT (R12) (R21)

Authorized officials and/or employees will be allowed and at times required to drive
county owned vehicle(s) and operate heavy machinery when necessary for completion of
their job duties and responsibilities. Authorized officials and/or employees are expected to
comply with and obey any and all statutes, regulations and/or laws in the operation of
county owned vehicle(s) and heavy machinery. Under no circumstances shall an employee
utilize a mobile phone to text message while operating county-owned vehicles or heavy

pg. 28



Page 50 of 108

machinery. (R17) (R21)

Authorized officials and employees must submit a photocopy of their valid driver’s
license to the Upshur County Administrator prior to operating a county owned vehicle and
must provide updates upon expiration. (R21)

Officials and/or employees are to only utilize county owned vehicles and heavy
machinery in completion of their job-related functions and duties. (R14) No personal use of
county owned vehicles or heavy machinery is allowed at any time by an official or
employee. At no time will an official and/or employee be permitted to utilize county owned
vehicles or heavy machinery for any activities other than duties and functions related to
their position or employment with Upshur County. (R21)

Individuals not employed by Upshur County are prohibited from riding as passengers
in a county owned vehicle unless the individuals are being transported by an official and/or
employee in the completion of their job-related functions, assisting an official and/or
employee in completion of their job-related functions or are an employee or official of
another governmental agency.

An individual that provides assistance to an employee and/or official must be
approved by the Upshur County Commission as a reserve deputy, volunteer, board
member, intern and/or other such classification while providing such assistance.

With the exceptions as noted below, only employees of Upshur County are allowed
to drive county owned vehicles and heavy machinery. (R21) This restriction is not
applicable when a county owned vehicle is at a repair facility. An individual serving as a
volunteer, board member, intern or such are not authorized to operate county owned
vehicles or heavy machinery. (R21) A reserve deputy authorized to assist law enforcement
personnel may be authorized by the Upshur County Sheriff to assist in the operation of a
county owned vehicle in the transportation or extradition of individuals or other related
functions. The Office of the Upshur County Sheriff shall request and review a Motor
Vehicle Record (MVR) on the reserve deputy and provide necessary driver information to
the Upshur County Commission Office before authorizing such assistance. (R21)

County vehicles are the only vehicles to be used to tow trailers or any other property
of the Upshur County Commission. (R21)

Due to job duties or responsibilities, certain positions may require that the official
and/or employee use a county owned vehicle to travel to and from their assigned work
location. In those cases, the official and/or employee will utilize the county owned vehicle
as outlined in this policy and will not allow any unauthorized use of the county owned
vehicle. County owned vehicles are to be used only while on duty at your work location or
while traveling to and from your work location. (R14)

Upshur County reserves the right to perform Motor Vehicle Record (MVR) request
on any authorized users of county owned vehicles. Pending review and discussion,
negative findings on the MVR may require that the use of a county owned vehicle for an
official and/or employee be suspended or terminated. (R21)

pg. 29



Page 51 of 108

During an emergency situation and/or other extreme extenuating circumstances, an
elected official andfor supervisor may waive the requirements and/or restrictions of this
policy.

USE OF SIGNATURE STAMPS / FACSIMILE SIGNATURES (R12)

An employee must obtain written authorization from an Elected Official before using
the official's signature stamp. An Elected Official should outline certain instances or
restrictions, if any, in the authorization goveming the use of such signature stamp. The
Office of the Upshur County Commission must receive a copy of the written authorization
for recording in the appropriate Law Order Book. (R12)

JURY DUTY (R12)

Upon receiving a summons or subpoena to report for jury duty, an employee shall
notify their supervisor no later than the next business day and the employee shall be
excused from employment for the time required in service as a juror in any court of
competent jurisdiction. Employees are to obtain documentation from the Clerk of the Court
which indicates time served as a juror, and provide the same to their supervisor.

Employees classified as non-exempt (eligible for overtime compensation) by the Fair
Labor Standards Act (FLSA) or classified as exempt (not eligible for overtime
compensation) by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) will receive the balance of their
normal compensation, less any payments due and/or received as a member of a jury, for
time required in service as a juror.

Employees will be entitled to all other benefits and accrual of benefits upon
responding to a summons or subpoena in which they are required to serve as a juror.

COURT DUTY - WITNESS (R12)

Upon receiving a summons or subpoena to report as a witness, an employee shall
notify their supervisor no later than the next business day and the employee shall be
excused from employment for the day or days required in service as a witness in any court
of competent jurisdiction. Any employee required to serve, or called as a witness due to
their employment by the County, shall be entitled to receive any and all regular or overtime
compensation.

In all other circumstances, unless an employee would utilize annual leave and/or any
earned compensatory time:

« an employee classified as non-exempt (eligible for overtime compensation)
by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) will not receive any compensation for any time
during their service as a witness.

» an employee classified as exempt (not eligible for overtime compensation)
by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) will not receive any compensation for any day in

pg. 30



Page 52 of 108

which they did not perform work related duties.

Employees will be entitled to all other benefits and accrual of benefits upon responding to a
summons or subpoena in which they are required to serve as a withess.

TAXABLE FRINGE BENEFITS (R16)

According to current IRS regulations, certain items purchased by the county and
provided to officials or employees and/or other benefits provided to officials or employees
are considered taxable income and reported as such on the W2 issued by the Upshur
County Commission. The Office of the Upshur County Commission will coordinate with
officials and/or employees that may be required to maintain certain records relating to this
matter. The effective date to report such taxable fringe benefits will commence on January
01, 2012, unless an audit by the State of West Virginia and/or the IRS would require an
adjustment for prior reporting periods. (R16)

pg 31



Page 53 of 108

Upshur County Commission - Health Care
Policy for Retirees (R15) (R16) (R23)

. POLICY

The intent of this policy statement is to provide cost assistance to employees, officials
and/or eligible dependents that do not qualify for subsidized Public Employees’
Insurance Agency (PEIA) health care coverage rates upon retirement. Upshur County
employees and officials who wish to enroll in the County sponsored retiree health care
stipend program must be enrolled within thirty-one (31) calendar days of their effective
retirement date. If the employee or official has not enrolled within that time period, then
the employee or official and their eligible dependents will not be allowed to elect
participation in the Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees or the
Medicare Supplement Stipend Program.

The Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees is for county
employees retiring from the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or the Deputy
Sheriffs’ Retirement System (DSRS). County employees covered by PERS must meet
established eligibility guidelines and be between the ages of sixty (60) through sixty-four
(64), inclusive or the qualifying age of Medicare. County employees covered by DSRS
must meet established eligibility guidelines and be between the ages of fifty-five (55)
through sixty-four (64), inclusive or the qualifying age of Medicare.

The Medicare Supplement Stipend Program is for retirees and their dependents that
have all reached the qualifying age for Medicare, which is currently sixty-five (65).

Retirees and their eligible dependents that qualify for subsidized health insurance rates
in retirement through the Public Employees Insurance Agency (PEIA) may not
participate in the Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees or the
Medicare Supplement Stipend Program.

Proof of insurance coverage and benefit costs must be provided to the County Clerk
annually within two (2) weeks of the closing date for open enrollment.

If an employee has elected coverage in the Upshur County Commission Health Care
Program for Retirees, a separate notification is not required to participate in the
Medicare Supplement Stipend Program. Written notification is required if a retiree wants
to cease participation in either program.

Participating retirees may change their health care coverage in the event of “qualifying
family status changes”, as long as the change corresponds with the qualifying event.
Retirees must notify the Upshur County Commission within thirty-one (31) calendar days of
the qualifying event if they wish to make a change to their health care coverage elections.
Remarriage following the death of a retiree’s spouse is not considered a “qualifying family
status change” and the retiree may not elect the coverage level to include a new spouse,
In the event of the retiree’s death, the surviving spouse may continue coverage; however,
the surviving spouse may not change the elected coverage level to include a new spouse.

Retiree coverage is offered in lieu of COBRA coverage. However, if the length of time on

PE-32



Page 54 of 108

Retiree coverage is less than the maximum continuation which an employee is eligible for
under COBRA, the employee will be entitled to continue coverage for the difference in time
with a COBRA election. Any questions should be directed to the Office of the Upshur
County Commission.

li. ELIGIBILITY

Upshur County full time permanent employees hired on or before June 30,2020 who
retire from PERS on or after July 1, 2020 with a minimum of twenty (20) years of fuil-time
employment service with the County and are at least sixty (60) years of age are eligible
for coverage in the Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees and
the associated Medicare Supplement Stipend Program.

Upshur County full time permanent employees hired on or before June 30, 2020 who
retire from DSRS on or after July 1, 2020 with a minimum of twenty (20) years of full-
time employment service with the County and are at least fifty-five (65) years of age are
eligible for coverage in the Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for
Retirees and the associated Medicare Supplement Stipend Program.

Eligible employees or eligible dependents over the qualifying age for Medicare are not
eligible for participation in the Upshur County Commission Health Care Program. Based
upon years of service these employees may be eligible for the Medicare Supplement
Stipend Program.

Any elected official, as defined within this section, over the age of sixty (60} who has
served twelve (12) or more years as an elected official, as defined in this section, is
eligible for enrollment and coverage in the Upshur County Commission Health Care
Program for Retirees or the Medicare Supplement Stipend Program. An elected official
must meet any eligibility requirement for years of service and/or any other established
eligibility criteria. Total years of service as a county employee and an elected official
may be combined to meet the years of service eligibility requirement. For program
eligibility purposes, elected official is defined as a county elected position assigned
duties and responsibilities under the Constitution of West Virginia and/or the Code of
West Virginia and would be limited to include the following: County Commissioner, Clerk
of the County Commission, Clerk of the Circuit Court, Assessor, Sheriff and Prosecuting
Attorney. No other county elected position or elected office is eligible for the Upshur
County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees or the Medicare Supplement
Stipend Program.

An elected official, as defined within this section, over the qualifying age for Medicare
who has served twelve (12) or more years as an elected official may only participate in
the Medicare Supplement Stipend Program. The same rule applies to their dependents.

Employees or elected officials who have a break in service after July 1, 2020 are not
eligible to participate.

lil. BENEFIT
In an effort to provide assistance with health insurance costs to retired employees and
their eligible dependents, a benefit in the form of a stipend has been established for both

the Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees and the Medicare
Supplement Stipend Program.

pg. 33



Page 55 of 108

The plan(s) and ptan provisions in effect will be those which are offered to retirees by
PEIA.

The following charts specify the monthly stipend benefits. An employee or official must
elect and be enrolled in the appropriate program before he or she would be eligible to
receive the monthly stipend benefit. The monthly stipend shall in no case exceed the
monthly cost of insurance to the employee.

Upshur County Commission Health Care Program for Retirees

Age / Service Monthly Stipend Monthly Stipend
Requirements No Dependents Employee & Dependents

Public Employees Retirement | Minimum of the following two | Minimum of the following two

System options: options:
Minimum age of sixty (60) (1) 75% of the current (1) 75% of the
years old and twenty (20) or monthly premium for current monthly
more years of full-time single employee premium for
service. Any eligible elected coverage employee plus
ofﬁcigl is considered full-time spouse coverage
for this program -OR -
_OR-
(2) $800 per month
(2) $2,000 per
month
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement
“Systfm" Minimum of the following two
Minimum age of fifty-five (55) options: N _
years old and twenty (20} or (1) 75% of the current Minimum of the following two
;neor:':iaciears of full-time monthly premium for options:
) single employee (1) 75% of the current
coverage monthly premium for
employee plus spouse
-OR- coverage
(2) $800 per month _OR-

The elected coverage ends for
a participant upon attainment (2) $2,000 per month
of the Medicare qualifying
age, currently sixty-five (65)
years old. This would apply to
all retirees, PERS and DSRS.

pg. 34



Page 56 of 108

Medicare Supplement Stipend Program

Public Employees Retirement System and Deputy Sheriffs’ Retirement System

Age / Service
Requirements

No Dependents

Employee & Dependents

Minimum qualifying age of
Medicare, currently sixty-five
(65) years old and a minimum
of twenty (20) or more years
of full-time service

Any eligible elected official is
considered full-time for this
program

Minimum qualifying age of
Medicare, currently sixty-five
(65) years old and between
twelve (12) and nineteen (19)
years of full-time service

Any eligible elected official is
considered full-time for this
program

Minimum of the following two
options:

(1) Current monthly market
premiums for a Medicare
Supplement Plan F plus a
Part D Medicare Prescription
Drug Plan as determined by
the County Commission

- OR -

( 2) $175 per month

Minimum of the following two
options:

{1 ) Current monthly market
premiums for a Medicare
Supplement Plan F plus a
Part D Medicare Prescription
Drug Plan as determined by
the County Commission

- OR -

( 2) $75 per month

Minimum of the following two
options:

(1) Current monthly market
premiums for a Medicare
Supplement Plan F plus a
Part D Medicare Prescription
Drug Plan as determined by
the County Commission

- OR -

( 2) $350 per month

Minimum of the following two
options:

(1) Current monthly market
premiums for a Medicare
Supplement Plan F plus a
Part D Medicare Prescription
Drug Plan as determined by
the County Commission

- OR -

( 2) $150 per month

IV. RIGHT TO REVIEW - AMEND - MODIFY
The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to review, amend, change and/or

pg. 35




Page 57 of 108

modify the provider of coverage, policy, eligibility guidelines, and monthly stipend
benefits during the annual budget process currently conducted during March of each
fiscal year. Any authorized modification or change will be effective for the upcoming
fiscal year, (which is July 15! through June 30%), for all eligible employees and/or retirees.
Further, coverage and benefits in this program do not and are not intended to vest or
otherwise accrue to current or future participants. The County fully intends to maintain
this Plan until all eligible employees have retired. However, the County reserves the
right to terminate, suspend, discontinue or amend the Plan at any time and for any
reason. If the Plan is terminated, amended or benefits are eliminated, the rights of
Covered Persons are limited to Covered Charges incurred before termination,
amendment or elimination. Changes in the Plan may occur in any or all parts of the Plan
including benefit coverage, deductibles, maximums, copayments, exclusions, limitations,
definitions, eligibility and the like.

No oral interpretations can change this Plan.

Adoption & Approval of Upshur County Commission Health Care Policy for Retirees:
e March 17, 2011

Approval of Revision to Upshur County Commission Health Care Policy for Retirees:
« April 14, 2011

Approval of Revision to Upshur County Commission Health Care Policy for Retirees:
o April 27, 2017

Approval of Revision to Upshur County Commission Health Care Policy for Retirees:
s November 19, 2020 — Effective July 1, 2020

CONCLUSION

The purpose of this “Employee Handbook of Personnel Guidelines” is to establish a
ready reference regarding personnel procedures for all employees. The “Employee
Handbook of Personnel Guidelines” does not create any contractual rights in favor of the
employee nor does it alter the “at will” nature of the employment relationship, which means
an employee may resign at any time or the employer may discharge the employee at any
time. (R6)

If you have any questions, please contact your supervisor. Upshur County officials

hope that you find the “Employee Handbook of Personnel Guidelines” a helpful reference
during your employment with Upshur County.

pg. 36



Page 58 of 108

APPENDIX
Overview of Statutory Limits of an
Employer's Right to Discharge Employees

Federal Statutes:

a. National Labor Relations Act 29 USC 158 ...prohibits, among other things,
discharging an employee for exercising rights protected by the Act, such as the right
to organize and select an employee representative

b. Occupational Safety and Health Act 29 USC 660 (c)1} ...prohibits
discrimination against an employee for asserting rights guaranteed under the Act

¢. Federal Mine Safety and Health Act 29 USC 801 et seq ...prohibits discharge
of or discrimination against a miner or miner's representative for exercising rights
protected by the Act or for commencing or participating in any proceeding under the
Act

d. Fair Labor Standards Act 29 UCS 215 (a)(3) ...prohibits discharging ‘an
employee for filing a complaint or instituting a proceeding under the Act

e. Employee Retirement Income Security Act 29 USC 1140-41 ... prohibits
discharging an employee for seeking information or benefits under an employee
benefit plan

f. Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 29 USC 621 et seq ...prohibits discrimination in
employment on account of race, color, religion, gender or national origin

g. Age Discrimination in Employment Act 29 USC 621et seq ...prohibits
discrimination based upon age against employees age 40 or older

h. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 42 USC 1211 et seq...prohibits
discrimination of qualified persons with disabilities because of their disability in all
aspects of employment by employers, employment agencies, labor organizations or
joint management committees and penalizes employers that fail to accommodate
disabled employees

i. Rehabilitation Act 29 USC 793-794...prohibits recipients of federal funds from
discriminating against handicapped individuals and requires government contractors
or subcontractors to institute affirmative action to advance the employment of
handicapped individuals

pg. 37



Page 59 of 108

Veterans Reemployment Rights Act 38 USC 2021 et seq...guarantees the right to
reemployment upon satisfactory completion of military service and prohibits
discharge “without cause” within one year of reemployment

. Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act 38 USC 2012...requires  covered
government contracts tc employ and promote qualified disabled Veterans and Viet
Nam era Veterans

Atomic Energy Act 2 USC 7622 ...prohibits discharging or otherwise discriminating
against an employee for commencing, testifying or participating in any proceeding
under the Act

. Clean Air Act42 USC 7622.. .prohibits discharging an employee for participating in
proceedings against an employer for a violation of the Act

. Consumer Credit Protection Act 15 USC 1674...prohibits discharging an employee
because a creditor gamished or attempted to garnish his wages

. Bankruptcy Act 11 USC 525(b}) ...prohibits discharging or otherwise discriminating
against an employee who is a debtor or is associated with a debtor solely because
the debtor was a debtor, was insolvent before commencing a bankruptcy action, or
has not paid a debt that was dischargeable in the bankruptcy action

. Judiciary and Judicial Procedure Act 28 USC 1875 ...prohibits discharging,
threatening to discharge, or coercing a permanent employee because of the
employee’s jury service in any court of the United States

. The Civil Rights Act of 1866 42 USC 1981 ...provides that all persons “shall have
the same right in every state... to make and enforce contracts” and shall be entitied
to “the full and equal benefits of all laws... as is enjoyed by white citizens...”
Theories of recovery and burden of proof essentially the same as in Title VIl cases

The Civil Rights Act of 1871 42 USC 1981 ...provides that “every person who, under
color of any statute... of any state... is subject, or causes to be subjected, any..,
person... to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the
Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured...” Theories of recovery and
burden of proof essentially the same as in Title VIl cases; however, 1983 is limited
to claims involving state action

. The Equal Pay Act 29 USC 206(d) ...prohibits discrimination on the basis of
gender in the compensation, including benefits, paid to employees

pg. 38



Page 60 of 108

t. The Employee Polygraph Protection Act 29 USC 2001.. .prohibits employers from
directly or indirectly requiring an employee or prospective employee to take a
polygraph test, from using or referring to such tests, or to discharge or discipline any
employee or prospective employee for refusing to take such test

West Virginia Statutes:

a. Human Rights Act WV Code §5-11-9 ...prohibits discriminating against an
employee on account of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, gender, age,
blindness, or handicap

b. Workers Compensation WYV Code §23-5A-1 ...prohibits discrimination by an
employer because of an employee's receipt of or attempt to receive Worker's
Compensation benefits; WV Code §23-5A-3 ... prohibits an employer from
discharging an employee while the employee is receiving temporary total disability
benefits except for a separate dischargeable offense, i.e. an offense unrelated to the
injury or absence from work

¢. Voting WV Code §3-9-20 ...makes it a misdemeanor for an employer tb refuse an
employee time off to vote or attempt to prevent an employee from freely exercising
the right to vote by threatening discharge

d. Political Views WV Code §3-8-11(d) ...makes it a misdemeanor for an
employer to make a threat to an employee intended or calculated to influence the

employee’s political view or actions; WV Code §61-5-25{(a) ...an employer who
threatens to discharge an employee for serving on a jury is subject to fine and/or
imprisonment

e. Jury Duty WV Code §52-3-1 .. .after serving on a jury, an employee is entitled to
reinstatement, although the employer is not required to pay the employee for the
time spent in jury service; WV Code §61-5-25(a} ...an employer who threatens to
discharge an employee for serving on a jury is subject to fine and/or imprisonment

f. Legislative Services WV Code §6-5-11 ...makes it unlawful for an employer to
discriminate against an employee who is a member ofthe legislature, with respect to
any seniority rights, pension benefits or insurance benefits because of the
employee’s absence while attending legislative sessions

g. State Militia WV Code §15-1E-135 ...members of state militia who have been
ordered to active service by governor are entitled to the same reemployment
rights as provided veterans under 38 USC 2021

pg. 39



Page 61 of 108

. Polygraph Tests WYV Code §21-5-5b and 5d ...no public or private employer can
require an employee to submit to a polygraph test

Wage Garnishment WV Code §46A-2-131 ...prohibits discrimination against an
employee for the reason that a creditor of the employee has subjected or attempted
to subject unpaid earnings of the employee to gamishment or like proceedings
directed to the employer for the purpose of paying a judgment arising from a
consumer credit sale, consumer lease or consumer loan

Mine Safety WV Code §22A-1A-20 ...prohibits discharging or otherwise
discriminating against a miner or miner's representation for reporting violations of
the Act, instituting a proceeding under the Act, or testifying in a proceeding under
the Act

. Mentally lll Persons WV Code §27-5-9(a) ...prohibits depriving a person of civil
rights solely because the person has received mental health services

West Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Act WV Code §21-3A-13(a) ...no
public employer may discharge or discriminate against an employee because the
employee has filed a complaint or participated in proceedings held under this Act

. Volunteer Firefighters and Emergency Medical Personnel WV Code §21-5-17
...prohibits an employer from discharging a member of a volunteer fire department
who loses time from employment because he was responding to an emergency; WV
Code §21-5-18 ...prohibits an employer from discharging an employee who is a
member of an emergency medical service who loses time from employment
because he was participating in a medical service call

. Whistleblower WV Code §6C-1-1 et seq ...no public employer may discharge or
discriminate against an employee because the employee makes a good faith report
about instances of wrongdoing or waste

. Wage Payment and Collection Act WV Code §21-5C-7...prohibits an employer from
willfully discharging or discriminating against an employee for complaining to his
employer or the Labor Commissioner of any underpayment of wages or for filing a
wage collection civil action against the employer

. Equal Pay for Equal Work WV Code §21-5B-1 through 6 ...prohibits wage
discrimination based on gender; also prohibits retaliation for instituting proceedings
under this Act or participating in proceedings under this Act

pg. 40



Page 62 of 108

Remote Work Request Form

Complete this form to request a remote work arrangement and obtain approval from your Elected
Official*. Department operations and office coverage will be considered before requests are
approved.

Employee Complete:

Name:

Department:

Remote Work Begin Date:

Remote Work End Date:

The address at which employee will work is:

*The employee is covered by worker’s compensation and must report accidents within 24 hours to his or her
supervisor. Employees will be required to inspect their off-site work location daily for safety and ergonomics.

1. The employee’s proposed telecommuting work schedule will be (days and hours):
Telecommuting Days: Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri

Telecommuting Time: Start Time: Finish Time:

Total Telecommuting Hours/Day:

2, The procurement of software, hardware, communication lines, etc. will be made between the
supervisor and the employee. The employee is liable for any damage to County property resulting
from abuse and is responsible for securing data.

No County owned equipment will be used at the remote work location.
The following County owned equipment will be used at the remote work location:
Equipment (device name & model #):
Equipment: (device name & model #)
*if equipment Is being utilized, the attached “Employee Property Agreement” must be
completed and filed with the Upshur County Commission. *

Additional Comments:

| have discussed telecommuting with my supervisor and understand that my request does not guarantee
that | will be eligible to telecommute. | have read the Remote Work Policy adopted by the Upshur County
Cemmission and understand that it is not an entitlerment and that it is not appropriate for every employee. |
understand telecommuting can be terminated at any time by the Upshur County Commission, my
supervisor, or me.

pg. 41



Page 63 of 108

Printed Name:
Signature:

Date:

Elected Official / Supervisor Complete:

Approval Disapproval

Reason:

Signature:

Date:

Commission Approval / County Administrator during state of emergency:

pg. 42



Page 64 of 108

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF
UPSHUR COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

REMOTE WORK EMPLOYEE PROPERTY AGREEMENT

The Upshur County Commission (“ Upshur County”) requires its employees to retumn any
Upshur County owned property in their possession once the Remote Work Agreement is terminated.
This agreement sets forth what property the employee receives in the course of their employment and
describes the procedures by which the property should be returned to Upshur County, including Upshur
County’s recourse in the event the property is not retumed. This agreement is intended to comport
with W. Va. Code §21-5-4 and permit Upshur County to deduct the replacement cost of any employer
property not immediately returned by the employee upon termination of the Remote Work Agreement
from the employee’s final paycheck.

I, »
do hereby swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I assent to the terms of this agreement as
follows: (Please initial beside each section)

1. Upshur County has provided to me certain property in the course of and for use in
performing my job remotely.

2, 'The value of the property provided by Upshur Countyto me in the course of and for
use in performing my job exceeds one hundred dollars ($100.0C).

3. An itemization of the Upshur County property provided to me, including
replacement cost(s) for those items, is as follows:

Item Replacement Cost

4. I acknowledge that upon the expiration of the Remote Work Agreement, I shall
immediately return all Upshur County property itemized above back to Upshur County.

5. I acknowledge and agree that should I fail to timely retum the specified items; the
replacement cost of such items maybe recovered by Upshur County from my properly due and owing
final wages.

Signature Date

STATE OF
COUNTY OF , T wit;
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this day of s

My commission expires:

Notary Public

pg. 43



Page 65 of 108

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF
UPSHUR COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

EMPLOYEE PROPERTY AGREEMENT

~ 'The Upshur County Commission (“Upshur County”} requires its employees to retum any
Upshur County property in their possession if and when the employee and Upshur County sever their
employment relationship, This agreement sets forth what property the employee receives in the course
of their employment and describes the procedures by which the property should be returned to Upshur
County, including Upshur County’s recourse in the event the property is not returned. This agreement
is intended to comport with W. Va. Code §21-5-4 and permit Upshur Countyto deduct the replacement
cost of any employer property not immediately returned by the employee at the conclusion of the
employment relationship from the employee’s final paycheck.

I, :
do hereby swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I assent to the terms of this agreement as
follows: (Please initial beside each section)

1. Upshur Gounty has provided to me certain propetty in the course of and for use in
petforming my job.

2. 'The value of the property provided by Upshur County to me in the course of and for
use in performing my job exceeds one hundred dollars ($100.00),

3. An itemization of the Upshur County property provided to me, including
replacement cost(s) for those items, is as follows:

Item Replacement Cost

4. 1 acknowledge that in the event of discharge or resignation, I shall immediately reurn
all Upshur County property itemized above back to Upshur County.

5. I acknowledge and agree that should I fail to timely retumn the specified items; the
replacement cost of such items may be recovered by Upshur County from my properly due and owing
final wages.

Signature Date
STATE OF
COUNTY OF , 1O Wit:
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this day of ,
2019.
My commission expires:
Notary Public

pg. 44



Page 66 of 108

Upshur County Employee Timeshest

Employee Name: Carmie Wallace Social Security Number: K30 200 XXX

Employee Signature: ' Supervisor Approval:

WeekEndingDate:[ 1]

Day of Week Date Report Status for Day]  Location for Day Comments { Notes
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Wesk Ending Dt [

‘ Day of Week_ Date Report Status for Day|  Location for Day Comments / Notes
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Vacgtion Tima  [{1 Day = 8 Hours)

Caryover from Previous Year Ofhcurs
Plus Current Year Vacation hours
Total Vacation Hours Available hours.
Less Hours Used Previous Pay Periods Ofhours
Less Hours Used This Pay Period Ofhours.
Balance of Vacation Available hours
|{1 Day = 8 Hours)
Balance From Previous Pay Peried 0.00}hours
Less Hours Used This Pay Period 0.00)hcurs
Plus Hours Accurred This Pay Period 5.50{hours
Balance of Sick Time Available 0.00|hours

pg. 45



Page 67 of 108

UPSHUR COUNTY EMPLOYEE TIMESHEET

EMFLOYEE NAME: SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: XXX-XX-XXXX

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: SUPERVISOR'S APPROVAL.:

WEEK END:

DATE TIME [TIME |TIME |TIME |WORK [SICK |VAC HOLIDAY|COMP |TOTAL
IN OuUT |IN OUT |HOURS|HOURSHOURS|HOURS |HOURS|HOURS

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY]

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

TOTAL

WEEK END:

DATE TIME [TIME |TIME |TIME |WORK [SICK |VAC HOLIDAY|COMP |[TOTAL
IN ouT [IN OUT |HOURS|HOURS|HOURS|HOURS |HOURS|HOURS

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY]

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

TOTAL

2WEEK TOTAL

VACATION TIME HOURS SICK LEAVE COMP TIME
(8 HOURS = 1 DAY) (8 HOURS = 1 DAY)
CARRYQVER PREV YR HRS 0.0 TOTAL FROM PREV PD 0] TOTAL FROM PREV PD 0
PLUS CURRENT YR VAG HRS 0.0 LESS HOURS USED NOW o] LESS HRS USED ABOVI 0
TOTAL HOURS AVAILABLE 0.0 PLUS HRS ACCRUED PLUS HRS ACCRUED Al 0
LESS HOURS USED PREV PD 0.0 TOTAL HRS AVAILABLE TOTAL HRS AVAILABLE 0
LESS HOURS USED THIS PD 0.0
TOTAL HOURS AVAILABLE

=DAYS 0

(EMPLOYEE MUST COMPLETE AND RETURN TO THE ELECTED OFFICIAL ON OR BEFORE THE LAST WORK DAY OF THE PAY PERIOD.)
(ELECTED OFFICIAL MUST FILE WITH THE PAYROLL DERT ON OR BEFORE NOON MONDAY FOLLOWING THIS PAY PERIOD.)
{ON THE LAST PAY PERIOD OF THE YEAR SICK TIME 1S ACCRUED AT 6.5 HOURS)

pg. 46



UPSHUR COUNTY EMPLOYEE TIMESHEET

MUST FILE WITH PAYROLL DEPT ON OR BEFORE NOON MONDAY FOLLOWING THE END OF PAY PERIOD.

EMPLOYEE NAME:

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: XXX-XX-XXXX

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE:

SUPERVISOR'S APPROVAL:

Page 68 of 108

WEEK END:

DATE TIME TIME

IN ouT

TIME
IN

TOTAL
HOURS

TIME TIME
out IN

TIME
ouT

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

TOTAL

WEEK END:

TIME TIME
IN ouTt

DATE

TIME
IN

TIME TIME
ouT IN

TIME
ouT

TOTAL
HOURS

SUNDAY

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

TOTAL

2 WEEK TOTAL

RETIREMENT QUALIFICATION HOURS
Total Hours per Calendar Year (Not to exceed 1039)

Allowable Hours

TOTAL AVAILABLE HOURS FROM PRIOR
PAY TIMESHEET

LESS HOURS ON THIS TIMESHEET

0.00

MEDICARE LOOKBACK HOURS
Total Hours per 6 months (Jan-Jun or Jul-Dec) Not to exceed 519.5

[TOTAL AVAILABLE HOURS

Allowable Hours
TOTAL AVAILABLE HOURS FROM
PRIOR PAY TIMESHEET

LESS HOURS ON THIS TIMESHEET

0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE HOURS

0.00

pg. 47



Page 69 of 108

COMPENSATORY TIME AGREEMENT

According to Chapter 21, Article 5-C, of the West Virginia Code county employees
may receive compensatory time in lieu of overtime compensation, provided that the
employee and employer agree. (R22) Review the following guidelines and if you desire
compensatory time, please sign and return form to your supervisor. Once signed by both
parties, the County Clerk's office must receive a copy of this form.

» Compensatory time is in lieu of overtime for hours worked in excess of forty (40) and
must be calculated as one and one-half hours.

> A written agreement must be completed and signed by both the employee and
employer. This agreement may be canceled at any time by either party.

» Compensatory time will be accrued or overtime will be paid pursuant to the
employee’s calculation on their timesheet.

» The maximum legal limits depend on job classification. Deputy Sheriff personnel
may accrue up to 480 hours while other personnel may accrue up to 240 hours.
Elected officials or supervisors have the right to direct employees to utilize
compensatory time to reduce the accrued balance for an employee at any time.

» Elected officials or supervisors are responsible {0 ensure that no employee has a
balance greater than forty (40) compensatory hours as of December 31 of each
calendar year.

» Upon termination of employment, an employee will be paid for the balance of their
unused compensatory time.

» Compensatory time must be utilized within one year from the time it was accrued.
Again, the elected official or supervisor may require an employee to utilize
compensatory time at any time.

» Employee requests to utilize compensatory time should be made in writing at least
three (3) days in advance, unless an emergency situation occurs.

Accepted and agreed to this day of ,

Employee’s Signature Supervisor's Signature

pg. 48



Page 70 of 108

Upshur County
Application for Donated Leave

Part | — Applicant Information — To be completed by employee or designee

Name;: Department:

Reason for Request:

Personal Medical Condition: Yes No
Medical Condition of Immediate Family Member: ___ Yes No
Relationship to Employee:

The reason for this request must be verified by a physician treating the individual with
the medical condition. The physician must provide the information requested in Part Il,
sign and date the form.

. In applying for leave donation, | agree to hold harmless and hereby release employees,
agents, and/or officials of Upshur County from any liability in the release of any type of
information concerning this request, including but not limited to medical information.

Completed by:

Address/Phone:

Signature Date

pg. 49



Page 71 of 108

Part [l — To be completed by an attending physician

Patient's Name:
Date of Last Examination:
Relationship to Upshur County Employee:

The patient is/was under my care from to
and/or hospitalized from to

The absence from work has been necessitated by a medical condition of the patient
since and will conclude on . Please provide
dates, even if approximate.

If the employee is not able to return to full duty employment, can the employee return to
light or modified duty?
If yes, period of light or modified duty will be from to

Please describe any limitations, restrictions and/or modifications required for light or
modified duty.

Other comments and/or information:

Physician's Name: Phone:
Address:

Signature Date

pg. 50



Page 72 of 108

Notice of Leave Donation Request

has completed an application for donated leave and is

(Employee Name)

eligible to receive voluntary donations of leave. has
(Employee Name)
been absent from work since and his/her available leave
(Last Day of Work)
was or will be exhausted on and is expected to be off

(Last Day of Pay)
work until

(Expected Date of Retumn)
Any employee wishing to make a voluntary donation of leave to

should complete a Leave Donation Application

and submit to the Office of the County Clerk.

For the consideration aforesaid, | hereby direct the Upshur County Commission to
provide any information, including opinions, medical records, personal records, and any
other information requested by

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have here and to set my hand and seal this
day of ,

Name of Employee
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF UPSHUR, TO-WIT:
l, , @ notary public of said county, do certify that
, whose name is signed to the writing hereto
annexed, bearing the date, the day of ' ,
has this day acknowledged the name before me in my said county.

Given under my hand and official this day of ,

My commission expires:

Notary Public

pg. 51



Page 73 of 108

Request to Attend Meeting

Name: Request Date:

Date of Meeting: Location:

Purpose of Meeting and Benefit in Attendance;

Estimated Cost:

Mileage: Meals: Lodging:

Registration: Other: Total:

Funding Line Item:

Recommendation / Approval:

Recommendation of Supervisor: Yes: No:

Comment:

Signature of Supervisor: Date:
Individual Commissioners:
Reviewed by: Recommend Approval: ~ Yes  No
Reviewed by: Recommend Approval: _ Yes _ No
Reviewed by: Recommend Approval: _ Yes  No
Approved by Upshur County Commission: Yes: No:

Date of Consideration:

Attach a copy of the agenda or letter of explanation on topics to be covered at the meeting.
This form should be submitted at least two weeks prior to meeting date.

pg. 52



Page 74 of 108

Upshur County Commission

General Liability Questionnaire

All fields are required
Please return to Carrie Wallace or Tabatha Perry in the Commission Office

Full Name:

Contact phone number:; Department:
Information regarding accident:

Date of Loss:

Location of Accident:

Accident Description:

Describe damage:

Was medical attention needed?
If so, at which facility did you seek medical attention:

If a third party is involved please answer the following:
Name:

Address:

Home/cell phone; Work phone:
Describe damage:

Any other comments regarding this claim:

Witness information (if any):

Name:

Address:

Home/cell phone: Work phone:
Comments;

Please attach photographs of damage

pg. 53



Page 75 of 108

Upshur County Commission
Property Questionnaire

All fields are required
Please return to Carrie Wallace or Tabatha Perry in the Commission Office

Full Name:

Contact phone number; Department;
Information regarding loss:

Date of Loss:

Kind of Loss: _ Fire _ Lightning  Flood  Wind __ Hail _ Theft  Vandalism
Other

Address of Loss:

Probable Amount of Loss:
Loss Description:

Please attach photographs, inventory lists, etc.

pg. 54



Page 76 of 108

Upshur County Commission
Automotive Claim Questionnaire

All fields are required
Please return to Carrie Wallace or Tabatha Perry in the Commission Office

Driver’s Full Name:

Contact phone number:
Department:
Information regarding accident:
Date of Loss:

" Make, model and year of vehicle:
Location of vehicle:

Location of Accident:

Accident Description:

Describe damage:

Estimate amount:
If a third party was involved please answer the following:
Owner’s Name:

Owner’s Address:
Owner’s home/cell phone: Owner’s work phone:
Describe damage:

Estimate Amount:
Location of vehicle:

Were there any injuries: Yes No
Any other comments regarding this claim:

Please attach photographs of vehicle damage and photocopies of the estimate

pg. 55



Upshur County Commission
Worker’s Compensation Claim Questionnaire

All fields are required
Please return to Carrie Wallace or Tabatha Perry in the Commission Office

Employee Information:

Page 77 of 108

Full Name:

Address:

Job Title: Department:
SSN: Date of Birth:
Home phone: Cell phone:

Gender: Marital Status:

Injured employee is: ~ Full-time  Part-time  Volunteer

__Owner/Partner __ Officer ___ Retired
Date and time of injury:

Date employer notified of injury:

Supervisor notified:

Date of death if fatal:
Did injury occur on employer property: ~ Yes _ No
Address of injury location:

Witnesses to injury:

What were you doing when the injury occurred:

How did the injury ocour:

Nature of injury or disease:

Body part(s) injured:

Location of treatment:

Emergencyroom:  Yes _ No Hospitalized: _ Yes Ne
Lost time information (TO BE COMPLETED BY ADMIN):

Date of hire:

Last date worked after injury:
Number of work days lost:
Date of return to work:
Hours worked per week:
Is light duty available: _ Yes _ No

Wage on date of injury:
Are wages being paid to injured employee during disability:  Yes  No
If employee has returned to work is it alternative or modified work:  Yes = No

If “yes” indicate current wage:

Daily rate of pay on date of injury:
Best quarter wages of preceding four quarters:
(BOOKKEEPER - ONLY NEEDED IF MISSED WORK)

pg. 56



Page 78 of 108

Affidavit of Non-Collusion

Affidavit of Non-Collusion

Upshur County, WV
(Project Name)
State of
County of
I, (name and title) representative for
(vendor) being duly sworn does depose, say and
certify :

Said vendor has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any
collusion or ctherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with {(Project
Name/Service) in Upshur County, WV, :

Vendor

Name and Title of authorized representative

State of
County of
The foregoing affidavit was acknowledged before me this day of
,20___hy representative for
Notary
(seal)

Commission expiration date

pg. 57



Page 79 of 108

Possibi

Mailad

Foragn Gu.n'qr
No Rewrn Mddress Exgessive Posbpe
hesticthe Mrkings ’_

wees |

\ I
_EWL\ J/
Mispelled Words

Mressed  Tite Orly
of InoorrestTide

Bady yped o writen
Provuding Wires

Ifyou receive a suspicious
letter or packave SeEcAL

What should you do?-—

Lopsided or Unaven

Rigid or Bulky

Wrong TiewitiName

Eb} Snns
o G’ysallzaim onfkappe

Exzmsive Bpaor STing
If parcel is open and/or a threat is identified. ..
For @ Boma For Radiological For Bological or Chemical
Evacuate Immediately Limit Exposume - Don't Handle Isolate - Don't Handla
Galla11 (Polica) Distance (Evac uate ares) Calla11 (Policg)
Contact local FRI Shiald yoursaff from object Wash your hands with s0ap and warm water
Call911 (Palice) Contact bcal FBI
Contact beal FBI

S L. Departrmont 304-472-6 723(BPD) 304-472-1182 (Sheriff)

Firs Dopartment 304-472-2868

Local FBI Office _304-625-2000

(A r tw Duty Agent, Special Agent Bomb Techniclan, or shiapons of Mars D tfrucion Coordinator)
FEERAT S e =

Wz pere o v 3 Dl i b pacrad e Ul

pg. 58



Important Phone Numbers

(For emergencies, please call 911)

Police US. Department of Jus
Aleghol, To
tk Avenue, N.E
Building Security
Local ATF Office
ATF 24-Hour Hotline

(800) 8003855 (Toll Free)

Remember

De not touch or move a suspicious package.
Clear the area of all persons.
Contact law enforcement.

Ifthere is no immediate danger, gather caller
information.

When searching for a bomb, suspect anything that
looks unusual or out of place.

Let law enforcement authorities determine what is
or is not a bomb.

rearms and Ex

ATF Publication $400.26
May 2616

Page 80 of 108

U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,

Firearms and Explosives

Office of Enforcement Frograms and Services

ATF

Suspicious Packages &
Bomb Threats

£ ' <
. AT F PrOTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING Our Natiox
\

pg. 59



Suspicious Packages

Bombs or Improvised Explosive Devices (TEDs)
can be designed to resemble common packages,
bags, or ofher houschold items.

If you encounter a suspicious package, backpack,

or other item that looks abandoned or that you
aren't expecting:

* Do not touch or attempt to move the object;

* Contact local law enforcement (or transit
authority if you are in a transit station or
vehicle);

s Warn others away from the object until law
enforcement or transit authority officials
arrive.

The following indicators may be signs of a
suspicious package, but are not the only signs
that a package may pose a danger.

» Packages wrapped in string o twine;

» No postage, non-cancelled postage or
excessive postage;

* Leaks, stains, strange odors, or protruding
wires, string, electrical tape, etc.;

+ Nonsensical or no return address;

» Handwritten addresses or labels from
companies (check to see if the company
exists and if they sent you a package o
letter);

» Foreign writing, addresses, or postage;

» Badly typed, handwritten, or misspelled
name or address;

* Handwritten notes, such as: “To Be Opened
in Private” “Confidential,” or “Prize
Enclosed.”

Bomb Threats

Threats Made by Mail

* Ifa package or envelope appears suspicious -
DO NOT OPEN IT; handle the package and/
or envelope and contents as little as possible;

» Contact local law enforcement. If at work,
also contact building security;

+ Ifthe package or envelope indicates that a
bomb or TED is at your location, follow law
enforcement instructions; evacuate the area.

Threats Made by Phone

* Remain calm;

* Alert another person or co-worker that you
are receiving a borb threat;

+ Contact local law enforcement. If at work,
also contact building security;

* Unless the caller indicates that the danger
is in your immediate vicinity and will soon
explode, try to keep the person on the line
while you gather information,

If no imminent danger is indicated, try to obtain
the following information:

Where is the bomb right now?

Page 81 of 108

Document the Exact Wording of Bomb Threat

When is it gomg to explode?

What does the bomb look Iike?

What will cause the bomb to explode?

Phone number if it appears on caller ID screen

() -

Caller’s name

Who placed the bomb?

Provide a Desctiption of the caller’s voice

Background Sounds

__ Animals __ Street noise
_ Voices __ Machinery
_ Static _ PAsystem
_ Office _ House noises
_ Taped _ Messageread
____ Other (describe)

Sex and approximate age of caller:

Male / Female Young / Old / Middle Aged

Date and Time of call:

_ | /
DD MM YY

pg. 60



Page 82 of 108

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
Upshur County Administrative Annex
91 West Main Street, Suite 101 = Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201
Equal Opportunity Employer (EOE)

Telephone: (304) 472-0535 ' TDD Numbers
Telecopier: (304) 473-2802 : Business: 472-9550
January 27, 2022
Thomas W. & Debra L. Orsburn Certified Mail with Return Receipt

110 Flora Lane '

Tallmansville, WV 26237-8011

Case Number: 011421-01 (Carr property)

Mr. and Mrs. Orsburn,

A complaint was filed with the Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites Board in regards to
your newly acquired property located in Washington Tax District -Tax Map 7K - Parcel Number 55.3
on January 14, 2021, On October 22, 2021, the County’s Safe Structures and Sites Board petitioned
for the Upshur County Commission to issue an Order implementing corrective action to be taken. A
hearing took place before the Upshur County Commission resulting in the imposition of a $50 per day
fine on the previous property owner, Yancy Carr. Pursuant to the deed recorded in the Upshur County
Clerk’s Office on January 5, 2022, you are now the real property owner of record.

During the Commission Meeting conducted on January 6, 2022, the Commission approved
deferting the implementation of the daily fine until after a reasonable amount of time has passed
allowing you, as the new property owner, to bring the property into compliance with the Safe Sites and
Structures Ordinance. The deadline imposed by the Commission is now September 30, 2022,
Therefore, the $50 per day fine will begin being imposed on October 1, 2022 if the property fails to be
brought info compliance. Payment may be remitted to the Upshur County Commission at the address
above. An Order entered on January 6, 2022 is enclosed for your reference along with the Ordinance,
This Order sets forth the recommendations of the Commission to correct any health and safety hazards,
including, but not limited to, the removal and proper disposal of any debris, trash, junk vehicles, and/or
removal and proper disposal of environmental hazards, in addition to demolishing and removing any
dwellings or other buildings which would cause said structures to be unsafe, dangerous or detrimental
to the public safety or welfare.

Once the property has been brought into compliance, please contact the Office of the Upshur
County Commission at (304) 472-0535 to arrange for an inspection of the property. Your attention to
this matter is greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

m&mt mmor / UCDHSEM Deputy Director

Enclosures: Order, WV Code, Ordinance



U P S H U R

DEPARTMENT: Addressing and Mapping

«> zsx 2 L 2y . | 20 i R 4

¥ <oy ¥ orr ¥ c2

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG -
MONTH / YEAR: | &L +~oCA

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
Terri Jo Bennett 2021 Ford Exployer 1FMSK8BH7MG(C39445 AC() AT Tk 922 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS a2 0 0

80T Jo £8 93ed



T e B o

O o - _.;.'\‘-’_.1_13__“_. 1, _\&Eﬂ\ﬁ_@w 4

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION e
M@DNTHLY Mmm GELOG

LFFQ_) ons

DEPARTMF:NT ()(\‘ s

|
/’“
/

//
ﬁ |

/O/D/@/D/Dg il

{ig)~
—
o|lo|lofo .3 .‘ : - 3 ‘- _ :

|

|

|

GRAND TOTALS

76

[U
|

80T JO 78 98ed



U P S H ‘U R

&

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

Department: Dog Pound

Month/Year: December 2021

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)

Mike Francis F250 Ford Truck 1FTSX21598EB86131 103,472 103,473 1
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total Miles 1

80T J0 §8 93ed



U P S H U R

L 7> w2E 7T & OEF - b

DEPARTMENT: DHSEM

¥ E FeF £ TR ¥ o=

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

MONTH / Year December 2021

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
C Wallace / T Perry 2019 Chevy 2500 2GC2KREG1121064 9040 9224 184 0
GRAND TOTALS 184 0

80T J0 98 93ed



U P S H U R

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
DEPARTMENT: M;g,‘ué(/wa___ MONTH / YEAR: {)ec., 202(

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
é&a«f Ahreers | 2019 foed F-250 UFDBFZBUAKECLRI [1437 1695 2948 01 /4.9
 Cpers Bl ke 9402 0/20.3(6us Cafs)

e 0] /4.4
i :
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 2498 o 29 o

80T 40 /8 23ed



UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
MONTH / YEAR: b&c. 29072 |

DEPARTMENT: /. W,@‘u?’éu,ﬂ,fa/

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
Oeeg fpcess | 2008 Towtn Tuvded |67 BBYs4188551| AR 42323 57 o©
(hers gyé’,,z,, d 4917 0
2.2}'? _ED 1 . 0
Zozz%r;o égwa 0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 57 00 & o0

80T 4O 88 23ed



U P S H U R

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
MONTH/YEAR: Nyr. 202/

DEPARTMEN:T: W/Nmmw

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
ﬁé—?ﬁ flreis | 2020 F-250 LFT7YZB83LEE | 8F06 8,123 | 323 02252
¢ Hlbree g¥liz i 0
cerc Polirg 0
0
0].
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 323 022520

80T 4O 68 23ed



#2236 P.002/7002

O01/16/2022 01:25

From:Upshur County Shariff’s Officea

UPSHUR COUNTY SHERIFF - MILEAGE AND FUEL

Dec-21
s End Mileag i
Virgil Miller-150 2020 Ford Expeditian 1FMIUGTELEA78011 N/A N/A N/A
Mike Coffman-151 2021 Ford Expedition 1FMIULGTEMEA26896 5785 7453 1668 118.5
MARSHALL POWERS - 152 2017 FORD F-150 (NEW) 1FTEW1EFOHFA12852 63050 63900 850 57
THERON CAYNOR - 153 2021 Dodge Charger 203COXKGAMHE13426 4029 5386 1357 84.2
DEWAINE LINGER - 154 2019 Ford Explorer 1FM5KBARSKGA29379 42005 42830 825 42.5
Rodney Rolenson - 155 2021 Ford Expedition 1FMJUI1GTEMEA26856 5800 7200 1400 130.22
DAN BARCUS - 156 2020 Ford Explorer 1FM5X8ABOLGA20111 33150 34606 1456 96
COLE BENDER- 157 2019 Ford Taurus 1FAHP2MKXKG117610 28002/110649 30799/110750 2898 130.8
Dakota Linger-158 2017 FORD EXPLORER (NEW) 1EMSK8AR4HGCI0351 83722 85291 1,569 1015
Tyler Chidester-159 2020 Ford Explorer 1FM5KBABGLGAS5736 26100 27490 1390 163.53
Timmy Menendez - 160 2014 Ford Explorer 1FM5K8ARIEGA71008 72001 73152 1,151 84.00
Tanner Collins - 161 2016 Ford Explorer 1FMS5KBAROGGB43426 105254 107938 2684 178.65
Mark Cunningham - 165 2016 Ford Explorer 1FMS5KBAR4GGB44630 108689 110502 1813 126.22
John Slauther -166 2019 Ram 4x4 Y6224 1CERR7STIKS692640 39455 40394 539| . 71.3
RODNEY ROLENSON (dc) 2005 CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2CNDL73F556160732 34661 )
2016 Ford Explorer 1FMSK8ARBGGBA4629 103010 ) :
GRAND TOTAL 20000 "~ 1384.42
Additional Vehicles _ '
2015 Kawasaki TREX - 4 JKBRTCD1SFB5C9175
M-RAP 4VZIKRZM967C064645
2006 Speed Trailer 5F155091761003152

80T 40 06 23ed



F S

xF &5 oz

u P S H U R

CT > 22 F2 £ 2y . « =5 F

£F T 72 F «£=F

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

DEPARTMENT: Upshur 911

MONTH / YEAR: December 2021

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
Doyle Cutright I 2021 Ford Explorer 1FMSK8BH4MGC9760 254 558 304 29.8
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 304 29.8

80T J0 T6 93ed



UPSHUR COUNTY BUILDING & FLOODPLAIN PERMITS
JANUARY 1, 2022 - JANUARY 15, 2022

CHECK, CASH,
ESTIMATED BUILDING COUNTY
PERMIT UID PROJECT  PERMIT FLOODPLAIN CLERK OR CONTRACTOR OR PROPERTY
DATE ISSUED NUMBER NUMBER APPLICANT NAME APPLICANT ADDRESS COST PAID  PERMITPAID  ONLINE DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT OWNER FLOODPLAIN
14340 RT 20 SOUTH RD,
1/4/2022 8738 NEW  |WALTON. BENJAMIN ROCK CAVE. WV 26234 $60.000.00 $15.00 CASH NEW HOUSE SELF
325 SANDY AVE, 8'X 30' PORCH AND FRONT
1/4/2022 8739 7731 |DEAN. KATHY BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $3.000.00 $15.00 cc DOOR SELF
1842 CUTRIGHT CHAPEL
RD, TALLMANSVILLE, WV
1/4/2022 8740 9788 [RUSSELL. NELSON 26237 $2.500.00 $15.00 cc 25' X 30' GARAGE SELF
7535 LITTLE SAND RUN RD, CLAYTON HOMES, PO BOX 4098,
1/5/2022 8741 NEW _ |HOWES. KIRSTEN BUCKHANNON. WV 26201 | $150.000.00 $15.00 CHECK  [NEW DOUBLE WIDE MARYVILLE, TN 37802
70 E MAIN ST,
BUCKHANNON, WV INSTALL A 200 AMP MOUNTAIN STATE ELECTRICAL
(INDUSTRIAL PARK LIFT GENERATOR PLUG AND CONTACTORS LLC, 265 CLEER
1/7/2022 8742 82167 _|CITY OF BUCKHANNON STATION) $6.350.30 $15.00 CHECK _ |[MANUEL TRANSFER SWITCH _|RD. BRIDGEPORT. WV 26330
70 E MAIN ST,
BUCKHANNON, WV INSTALL DIESEL EMERGENCY |MOUNTAIN STATE ELECTRICAL |[ALLWORK 2
(VICKSBURG LIFT GENERATOR AND TRANSFER |CONTACTORS LLC, 265 CLEER  |PLUS FT
1/7/2022 8743 82165 |CITY OF BUCKHANNON STATION) $55.059.00 $15.00 CHECK __[swiTCH RD, BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 ABOVE BFE
NEW DATA
70 E MAIN ST, INSTALL A 200 AMP MOUNTAIN STATE ELECTRICAL |PROVIDED BY
BUCKHANNON, WV GENERATOR PLUG AND CONTACTORS LLC, 265 CLEER  |CITY SHOWS
1/7/2022 8744 82166 |CITY OF BUCKHANNON (DEANVILLE LIFT STATION)|  §6.350.30 $15.00 CHECK  [MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH |RD. BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 ouT
NEW DATA
PROVIDED BY
CITY - ONLY
MINOR
70 E MAIN ST, ELECTRICAL
BUCKHANNON, WV INSTALL A 200 AMP MOUNTAIN STATE ELECTRICAL |UPGRADES TO
(BRUSHY FORK LIFT GENERATOR PLUG AND CONTACTORS LLC, 265 CLEER  |[EXISTING
1/7/2022 8745 82168 |CITY OF BUCKHANNON STATION) §6.350.30 §15.00 CHECK __ |[MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH |RD, BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 EQUIPMENT
AUSTRALIAN CIRCLE PARTNERS ROYALTY COMPANIES OF ROOF WORK
LLC C/O KBP INVESTMENTS 10950 GRANDVIEW DR, INDIANA INC. 2099 E TIPTON ST, |ONLY. EC
1172022 8746 10505__[(KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN) |OVERLAND PARK, KS 66210| $40.525.00 $15.00 oL NEW ROOF SEYMOUR, IN 47274 SHOWS OUT.
INSTALLATION OF ROOF
MOUNTED SOLAR PANEL
GENERATOR AND
450 PATTYS LN, ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL  [SOLAR HOLLER LLC, 2835 PARK
1/11/2022 8747 1857 |PERKINS, JEFFREY BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $39,781.00 $15.00 oL WORK AVE. HUNTINGTON, WV 25704
REMOVE EXISTING
EQUIPMENT ON TOWER AND
ADDING (3) ANTENNAS WITH |ALLTECH PROFESSIONAL
SHENTEL TOWERS LEASING TO |431 TETER RD, (6) RADIOS AND FIBER OPTIC |SERVICES, 4875 US HIGHWAY
1/12/2022 8748 81752 |T-MOBILE BUCKHANNON. WV 26201 $30.000.00 $15.00 CHECK __ |LINES. 60 E. MOREHEAD, KY 40251
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL
$399.915.90  $165.00 $0.00

80T J0 76 93ed



UPSHUR COUNTY BUILDING & FLOODPLAIN PERMITS
JANUARY 16, 2022 - JANUARY 31, 2022

CHECK, CASH,
ESTIMATED BUILDING COUNTY
PERMIT  UID PROJECT  PERMIT FLOODPLAIN CLERKOR CONTRACTOR OR PROPERTY
DATE ISSUED NUMBER NUMBER APPLICANT NAME APPLICANT ADDRESS COST PAID _ PERMIT PAID _ ONLINE __ DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT OWNER
TKS CONTRACTING INC, 263
PO BOX 470, BRIDGEPOKT, METERHOUSE BULLDING HIGHPOINT DR, BUCKHANNON,
1/18/2022 8749 Nia__|UPSHUR GAS GATHERING LLC | WV 26330 $15,000.00 515.00 CHECK __|REPLACEMENT WYV 26201
42 WOLF RIDGE DR, EVIE MONK, 498 INDUSTRIAL IR,
12012022 8750 8151 [LAYFIFID, SIMEQN BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 | $36,050.00 $15.00 OL ROOF MOUNT SOLAR PANELS {BRISTOL, TN 37620
JOSHUA BARTHOLOMEW, DBA
BARTHOLOMEW REMODELING,
650 BOY SCOUT CAMP RD, 6 X 20' PORCH (X2) ON 7 CENTRAL ST, ELKINS, WV
12572022 8751 §273 |HARRIS BROOKSFIR ELLAMORE, WV 26267 51000000 [ s15.00 CASH _|EXISTING STRUCTURE 26241
20'X 24' STORAGE BUILDING;
11783 RT 20 SOUTH RD, NEW ROOF, GUTTERS AND
12772022 8752 10602 | WHITEHAIR, DAVID AND ERICA |ROCK CAVE, WV 26234 $16,000,00 $15.00 CHECK _|SOFFIT ON EXISTING HOUSE _|SELF
FREEDCM HOMES OF
1487 BRIDGE RUN RD, BUCKHANNON, RT 33 EAST,
1/28/2022 8753 NEW __|HARPER, AARON BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 | $175,000.00 | $15.00 CASH |28 X 56'NEW HOME BUCKHANNON, WV 26201
TOTAL  TOTAL TOTAL
$252,050.00  $75.00 50.00
GRAND
PROJECT GRANDBP GRANDFP
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL
$651,965.90  $240.00 $0.00

80T 4O €6 93ed



Jan. 9. 2019 1:18PM

Page 94 of 108

No. 0619 P |

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE
5509 Blg Tyler Road, Suite 3, Cross Lanes, WV 25313

Phone: 304-776-8032

Fax: 304-776-8256

A>nnua| Report on Animal Euthénasia
January 1,203\  through December 31, 20_2 |

This annual report must be received by the WV Board of Veterinary Mediciné no later than January 15,
Indlvidual monthily reports are no longer required.

Facillty Name

ewis ~ Updhur

Arnymal Ctm '\'1’.“[)\ Fau b))

Address

318 Mud Lk Rl

Clty

-t

State | Zip
W 2020

County

Phone

R ¥ hannon,

Emali

Ufshur

-4 7 2-28eS j\uy hva n@u \\’ﬁhur(‘fmqt\j 00

~J -

CAET's Employed at this Facllity During the Report Peﬂod

Uaredla L. Coehan  CRET™ 19 2002
2| . ’
3
4
5
6
7
Total Number of Animals Réceived Total Number of Animals Euthanized | Total Sedated Prior to Euthanasia
Fellne @5(5) ) —
Canlne 51 D b No
o Feline L » {5 49
Ll Canlne ay r] A\
Yot 1237 Other o5 0A oA
Total g A A A 10




LEWIS-UPSHUR ANIMAL CONTROL FACILITY

MONTH OF __January_2022

LEWIS

ADOPTIONS

UPSHUR -

CASH

$390

$165

CHECK

530

$0

E STORE CREDIT CARD

$100

$120

SUBTOTAL

$520

$285

CASH

$250

$300

CHECK.

$0

$0

E STORE CREDIT CARD

$200

$150

SUBTOTAL

7$450

$450| "

CASH

$30

$10

CHECK

$10

$0

£ STORE CREDIT CARD

$10

S0

_$10

SUBTOTAL

L E—

$0

$0

E.STORE CREDIT CARD

$0

$0

SUBTOTAL

301

$0

DONATIONS. . -

CASH

S0

S0

CHECK

$480

S0

E STORE CREDIT CARD

5286

$0

SUBTOTAL

$766

$0

Page 95 of 108




TOTAL

$1,786

$745

EXPLANATION:

Page 96 of 108




Page 97 of 108

LEWIS-UPSHUR ANIMAL CONTROL FACILITY REPORT

ACCOUNT OF CATS
JANELLA COCHRAN, SUPERVISOR OF ANIMAL SERVICES
{January 2022)
TRANSACTION UPSHUR LEWIS TOTAL
Cats brought in by City Trapper 0 0 0
Cats brought in by Animal Control Officer 0 3 3
Cats brought in by County Residents 28 20 48
Cats brought in by Law Enforcement 0 0 0
Cats in Drop Box 0 0 0
Cats Quarantined 0 0 0
Cat returned to owner 0 0 0
Cats Escaped 0 0 0
Adoptions:
With Charge 7 8 15
Without Charge 0 0 0
Rescues:
With Charge 21 12 33
Without Charge 0 0 0
Euthanasia:
Owner Request 0 0 0
Other 1 3 4

Q‘Z%M % A)"/éfdfw A - I 2032

Signature Date




LEWIS - UPSHUR ANIMAL CONTROI FACILITY

ANIMAL REPORT (February 2022}

Page 98 of 108

ACCOUNT OF ANIMALS HOUSED AT THE LEWIS - UPSHUR ANIMAL CONTROL FCILITY
FOR THE MONTH OF (January 2022}

TRANSACTION UPSHUR | LEWIS | TOTAL
Dogs brought in by Animal Control Officer 10 3 13
Other Animals brought in by Animal Control Officer 0 0 0
Dogs brought in by County Residents 20 5 25
Dogs brought in by Law Enforcement 0 0 0
Dogs in Drop Box 0 0 0
Dogs Quarantined 1 0 1
Dogs Returned to Owner - 6 0 6
Dogs Escaped 0 0 0

‘With Charge

Without Charge

With Charge

Without Charge 7 1 8
Owner Request 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0
Total 59 18 77

Signature Date




Page 99 of 108

John Slaughter, Animal Control/Humane Officer
Monthly Animal Report

Tew U258
. TRANSACTION Upshur Le.VI\IiS TQTAL .
Animals picked up by ACO: . . | o '
Dogs //

Other

“Animals returned to Owner by ACO: - -

Dogs

Other

' Animals deliveredtolUACE: | g
Dogs l/

Cther

Animals Quarantined by ACO:

Dogs

Other
Animals Terminated:

Dogs

Other

Total Number of Hours Involved /60

Y/ 74

QA #/7/902L

Signafure / © I'Date




Page 100 of 108

In compliance with West Virginia’s Public Meeting Law, the 26'" Judicial Circuit Community Corrections Program
special board meeting will be held February 7, 2022 at 6:00pm at the Upshur County Day Report Center in Upshur
County. The public is invited to attend and learn more about our program, serving Lewis and Upshur Counties.

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
Board Meeting Agenda
February 7, 2022
Upshur County Day Report Center 6:00 P.M.
L. Handouts
® Sign in sheets
* Agenda, Previous Meeting Minutes
s Budget report
1I. New Business
1) Batterer’s Intervention Prevention Class Update
» Upshur/Lewis class in process
2) Home Confinement Update- Lewis-15 Upshur-23
3) Community Corrections Update
s Referrals received since July 1, 2021, Upshur-66 Lewis-48 Total-114
* Request to approve community corrections grant
+ New office update

IIL. Next Meeting

e April 4, 2022 at the Lewis County Day Report Center at 6:00 P.M.



Page 101 of 108

ELKINS ROAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT

Agenda
Meeting Regular Monthly Meeting Start Time  5:00 PM
Date Tuesday, February 8, 2022 Place P.S.D. Office
133 Fallen Road, Buckhannon
Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson . 5:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call Introduce Board of Directors

ChairfTreasurer-Carey Wagner, Secretary-Larry Heater, Board Member-David Burr

Introduce Office Staff - Office Manager, Carolyn Douglas; Billing Clerk - Linzy Wilson;

System Operator-David Wamsley

Recognize Current Customers

Approval of Minutes - January 4, 2021 Regular Monthly Meeting Vote
Treasurer Report/Payment of Bills for February/bal of January Invoices Vote

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

Quick DamageClaim/Lawsuits Vote
Updates '

Election of 2022 Officers Vote

2022 Holiday Schedule Vote

Phase lll Extension Project Update v Vote

Invoice payment approval

Progress Reports & Discusion

Change Orders

Project Underruns & Proprosed Use

Waugh Tank Overflow

Master Meter Backflow

Remaining Projects to Tackle (i.e. Man Door, Meter Bench, etc)

Maintenance Report

Date & Time of February 2022 Meeting - Tuesday, March 8, 2022 @ 5:00 pm

Adjournment Vote

Anyone wishing to address the Board that is not on the agenda will be addressed at the end of the
meeting or as time permits in between other items on agenda. Please ask to be added so we
can be sure to address you. Thank you for your patience!!ll ©)

Rough Draft Prepared by Office Manager January 12, 2022
Prepared by Board Chalr and Office Manager January 18, 2022
Posted and Avalfable to the Pubilc on January 28, 2022



Upshur County Convention & Visitors Bureau
February 9", 2022 Agenda

« Call Meeting to Order

+ Approval of Minutes

+ Treasurer's Report

+ Director's Report

e}

O

(@]

CVB Finances

Upcoming Advertising Campaigns
New Rack Cards!

Water Trail Designation

Winter Walking Dinner Tour
Buckhannon Partners — virtual
2022 Events

WAMSB

» Event Center Director Report

O

e}

Past / Upcoming Events
Update on Lighting & Power

e Old Business:

« New Business:

* Motion to Adjourn Meeting

NEXT MEETING: March 9, 2022

Page 102 of 108



Page 103 of 108

UPSHUR COUNTY SAFE STRUCTURES AND SITES
ENFORCEMENT BOARD

Meeting Agenda
Upshur County Administrative Annex
Thursday, February 10, 2022
3:00 p.m.

o sk ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok koK ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok ok ok ok kK R SRR R R OR KRR OKOR R R Rk
l. Call meeting to order
I. Recognition of Guests

. Public Comment

v, Approval of previous meeting{s) minutes
» January 13, 2022

V. Report and/or action on Pending Cases

e 021121-01 (Chapman)~ Pending until State action has reached its conclusion — Updates?
e 111021-01(Hughes) — No action, deadline is March 9, 2022
e 011322-01 (Bailey) — Review photographs of property

Vi Consider requests ta establish new cases that were received on or before 2/10/2022
VIl Adjournment
The next Safe Structures & Sites Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 10, 2022 beginning

at 3:00 p.m. at the Upshur County Administrative Annex, 91 West Main Street, Suite 101,
Buckhannon, WV.



Page 104 of 108

Upshur County Family Resource Network
General Membership Meeting
September 13, 2021
Meeting Minutes (held virtually)

Board Members present: Debora Brockleman, Addie Helmick, Jodi McQuillan, Dr. Joseph
Reed, and Beth Rogers.

Board Members not present: Rise Hanifan, Tina Helmick, Matt Kerner, Tonya Kittle, Kristie
Tenney, and Eddie Vincent.

Staff: Lori Ulderich Harvey and Ginny Dixon

Community Members present: Anne Chopyak (community), Nicki Bentley Colthart (Mountain
CAP), Amanda Hayes (WVWC), Morgan Hinzman {The Record Delta), Rita McCrobie (AG’s
office), Laura McDaniels (Mountain CAP Child Advocacy Center), Courtney Pride (WVU
Center for Excellence in Disabilities), Emma Rexroad (Unicare), Peggy Rittenhouse
{MountainHeart Community Service), Suree Sarceno (VITA),April Waybright (MountainHeart
BTT), Amanda White (The Health Plan), and Wendy Niceler (new Upshur County rep. with The
Health Plan).

Introduction & opening prayer: Dr. Reed, Board chair, opened the meeting with prayer. He
asked those on this Zoom meeting, as they introduced themselves, to identify something lacking
in our education system, He will not identify the presenter but will forward all comments to Dr.
Sara Stankus, Upshur County Superintendent of Schools. Update: The comments were listed on a
separate document, which Ginny emailed to Dr. Reed on 9/14/21. All present made comments
except Emma Rexroad, who had to step away for a while.

Healthy Grandfamilies: Lori and Sarah still need help in finding more grandfamilies, Lori
provided the general membership with a brief overview of what was discussed on this topic at
today’s UCFRN Board meeting. The Fall session may start on 9/21/21, or postponed until
October. More will be known after the steering committee meets virtually on Thursday, 9/16/21,
A vaccination incentive is being offered to grandfamilies, information which Ginny will forward
to all on our email list to clarify this topic.

Storage: We are still researching this need and availability, Kristie Tenney noted in today’s
Board meeting that she may have some options for us, and wants Lori to be in touch with her.

Children’s Festival: Debora provided an update on this event, to be held on 9/18/21 starting at
10:00 am. It will be a drive-thru event held at Jawbone Park. Stockert Youth & Community
Center, along with participating organizations, are providing giveaways, information for parents,
take and make crafls, toys that have been gathered, bottled water, snacks.

National Preparedness Month: Lori will be sending information out to those on our email list,
including information on family fire drills, having supplies ready, etc. Next month is anti-
bullying month. As a reminder, Lori advised: wear a mask, stay distanced, get a vaccine.

Information sharing:

s April Waybright shared that Birth to Three and MountainHeart offices are closed to the



Page 105 of 108

public until further notice, They can be reached by phone and email.

¢ Suree Sarceno shared that the VITA office is still taking appointments. September is the
last month to submit income tax returns for calendar year 2020,

« Nicki Bentley Colthart shared that MountainCAP’s main office is closed to walk-ins but
they are still making appointments and still actively working with those who are
homeless or at risk of becoming homeless,

+ Dr. Reed shared that the Health Department is sending letters to people and still taking
phone calls,

¢ Addie Helmick shared that Centers Against Violence (formerly Women’s Aid in Crisis) is
open, still meeting people at the magistrates office, distancing yet still seeing people in
person. Their hotline is open 24/7 for calls,

e Courtney Pride shared that two support groups are operating, one for those with
Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI} and the other for caregivers of those with TBI. She will
email Ginny the flyers, which then can be forwarded to all on the UCFRN’s email list,

¢ Dr. Reed asked that those in this Zoom meeting chime in on his question whether people
should do something in return for receiving unemployment benefits, something like work
on commiunity projects. Several commented, and some offered that it would take
legislative action to enforce that concept.

¢ Lori shared that the (Buckbannon-Upshur COVID-19 Community) Task Force is putting
together a one page sheet on where to get vaccinated and tested for COVID.

After some discussion and input, it was agreed to skip October’s FRN meeting, and meet
in November (which is usually skipped).
Next meeting: Monday, November 8, 2021 at 12:00 noon.

Respectfully submitted,

Ginny DiX¥én, Administrative Assistant
Upshur County FRN

Board Membef
B&Wembef" N O




Page 106 of 108

The Upshur County Family Resource Network met virtually on Monday,
September 13, 2021. The following are responses to the question asking
respondents to identify something they feel is lacking in our education system.,
Respondents are identified by number only.

S

. Job training and helping kids identify what they are interested in

Life skills (e.g., how to write a personal check)

More trauma-informed care is lacking

Accountability; making people follow through on things

Life skills; also accountability; how to survive (laundry, etc.)

Life skills and car skills (how to change a tire, pump gas, etc.)

Echoed life skills (car care, laundry); dealing with stress

Acceptance and tolerance; accountability. Comment: people are rude.

Life skills, finances, basic cooking; how to make an appointment for

yourself

10.Critical thinking (how information is created and is useful); information vs.
opinion

11, One on one connection that teachers can have with students

12, Learn how to take care of self before have a baby; more education on
normalizing mental health

13. More communication should be taught; also, how students fit into the world
around them

14. Children don’t understand cause and effect; we’ve lost respect for others

15. How to communicate appropriately; also interview skills for job seeking

16. Financial literacy; basic life skills

17. More opportunities for inclusion in clubs and activities promoting a healthy
life style, without having to participate in an athletic team

18. More access to advisors for different things such as making a plan for what
the student wants to do with their life

19. Promotion of apprenticeships (in and out of school) as learning

opportunities; learning to listen to others

Wk Wi



Page 107 of 108

Adrian Public Service District
January 6, 2022
Monthly Board Meeting

Present from Adrian PSD: Paul Spencer, Kelly Arnold, Carolyn Douglas, and Norma Woody.

Visitors in attendance: Rhett Dusenbury.

All motions were unanimous unless otherwise noted.

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm by Chairman Spencer.
Minutes of the December 2™ meeting were read. Paul made the motion to approve the minutes and Carolyn second.

Invoices were presented. Motion to pay by Carolyn, second by Kelly.

Old Business

e Phase VIII/Pickens updates provided by Norma Woody. Chandler Tank Site appraisal completed by Dean
Everett. Attorney for Chandlers responded via email to our attorney. He stated Chandlers had a couple minor
concerns on the deed, but felt they would sign. Norm Farley, via board approval, submitted final offer to Mr. and
Mrs. Ricottilli

New Business
e None

Items for Discussion/Action/Approval
e Norma Woody requested Billing Clerk position be posted as Customer Accounts Specialist as a part-time position.
Norma provided posting advertisement for board to review. The board will convene January 17™ at 10:00 am to
discuss guidelines for position. Meeting moved to January 19" at 4:00pm due to board member unable to attend.

Maintenance Report
e None

Office Report
e None

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm. Next regular meeting will be February 3,2022 at 3:00 pm

53%1, @/ﬁw%/ /Q“‘—)z“ \;dﬂ% QMD’Q

Paul Spencer, Chairman Carolyn Douglas, Vice Chairman Kelly Arnold, Sec., Treas.



Page 108 of 108

Adrian Public Service District
January 19, 2022
Special Board Meeting

Present from Adrian PSD: Paul Spencer, Kelly Arnold, and Carolyn Douglas.

All motions were unanimous unless otherwise noted.

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by Chairman Spencer.

Items for Discussion/Action/Approval
e The board discussed Customer Accounts Specialist posting. Board decided unanimously for position to
be part-time with a six month probationary period. Pay for position was approved by all board members.
Posting to be advertised for two wecks in the Record Delta, The Intermountain and Facebook beginning
January 24" and commencing February 7" by 4:00pm. Paul Spencer met with Norma Woody on January
20™ and discussed any revisions to posting. Norma contacted newspapers and posted advertisement on
Facebook.

The meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm. Next regular meeting will be February 3, 2022 at 3:00 pm

Paul Spencer, Chairman Carolyn Douglas, Vice Chairman rnold, Sec., Treas.

Board of Directors



	UCC Agenda Packet 2-10-2022.pdf
	Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission

	copier@commission.state.wv.us_20220209_121159.pdf



